
Sampson Creek 
 Community Development District 

 
April 20, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
   Sampson Creek  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.stjohnsgcc.org 

 
April 13, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Sampson Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, April 20, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club 
Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Landscape Update 
  A. Brightview QSA 
 
  B. Athletic Field Maintenance Proposal 
 
 IV. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
 
 V. Discussion of Fountain Replacement 
  
 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2023-02, Regarding Records Retention Policy 
 
 VII. Discussion of Speed Radar and Crosswalk Signs 
 
 VIII. Review & Discussion of Updated Kiddie Pool Concepts  
 
 IX. Staff Reports 
 A.  Attorney  
  
 B.  Engineer  



  
 C.  Manager  
 
 D.  Amenities & Recreation Manager  
 
 E.  Operations Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Lake Doctors Report 
 
   3. Slide Tower Stairs Repairs 
 
   4. St. Johns Golf Drive Soil Repair 
 
   5. Indigo Sports – Soccer Field Monthly Report 
 
 X. Supervisors’ Request  
 
 XI. Public Comments 
 
 XII. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of Minutes of the March 16, 2023 Meeting 
  
  B. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2023 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – May 18, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & 

Country Club Meeting Room 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 / 1 4

Quality Site Assessment
Prepared for: Governmental Management Services_Sampson Creek CDD

General Information

Customer Focus Areas
Amenity, Common Roadside areas, CR 210 Frontage and Monument Entry points

DATE:

NEXT QSA DATE:

CLIENT ATTENDEES:

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES:

Tuesday, Apr 11, 2023

Monday, Jul 10, 2023

Daniel Laughlin, Marc Rousseau, Christopher Efaw 

Daniel Bauman 



 / 2 4

Notes to Owner / Client

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Governmental Management Services_Sampson Creek CDD

New spring flowers are
adapting well to their new

environment.

Turf throughout the
community has been

fertilized recently.

Magnolia trees are about
to

be in full bloom.

A few areas of turf looked
to be missed for weed

applications. They are noted to
be schedule for treatment.

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4



 / 3 4

Notes to Owner / Client

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Governmental Management Services_Sampson Creek CDD

Irrigation team has been
working of resolving the

issues with soccer felid
coverage.

Tree limb fell down near
the cart path next to the

soccer field. We scheduled the
crew to cut and haul off the
debris with their next visit.

The crew has the hedges
running the perimeter of

the soccer field looking nicely
manicured.

The crew is keeping the
cemetery mowed on a

rotation.

5 6

7 8

5

6

7

8



 / 4 4

Completed Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Governmental Management Services_Sampson Creek CDD

Bushes are starting to
push

back through the tennis
court fence. The crew will take
care of this within their next
scheduled visit.

Crew leader is aware of
pruning grasses back

from
the photo cell for the street
lights.

1

2

1

2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 
 

Proposal for services – St. Johns Golf & Country Club Athletic Field  
 
Prepared for – Sampson Creek CDD 
Prepared by – St. Johns Golf & Country Club, Ben Pasquith 
 
Description 
 
Repair damaged section of turf in the southwest corner of the community’s athletic field. Provide a level 
playing surface consistent with other field conditions.  
 
Analysis  
 
The area of concern has been inspected and surveyed by the St. Johns Golf & Country Club’s 
Superintendent. Below are the findings contributing to turf decline.  
 

• Irrigation 
o The fields irrigation does not provide adequate coverage to the southwest corner of the 

field.  
o Pictures provided show damaged areas border irrigation coverage and are not receiving 

necessary water to sustain turf conditions.  

• Soil Survey 
o Soil assays were submitted for analysis to Water Agriculture Laboratories.  
o Results identified an elevated Sting Nematode count in the soil.  

▪ Sting Nematodes are parasites that feed on plant roots, halting its growth and 
damaging coverage areas.  

 
Solution 
 
St. Johns Golf Club has identified three options repair the damaged section of the field. Each solution 
requires the contributing factors be resolved.  
 

1. Option 1 – Top dress and level area with soil amendment, fertilize, and grow in turfgrass. 
a. Audit and resolve field’s irrigation coverage – Brightview Landscaping 
b. Apply Todal nematicide to reduce and eliminate nematode activity – Four treatments 

per year.  
c. Top Dress and level area with Mirimichi soil amendment mixed with sand.  
d. Fertilize area with 21-0-0 AMS  
e. Project start – April 1st 
f. Completion timeline – 1 day of install, 4-5 weeks of recovery 
g. Cost $2500 



2. Option 2- Resod playing surface 
a. Audit and resolve field’s irrigation coverage – Brightview Landscaping 
b. Apply Todal nematicide to reduce and eliminate nematode activity – Four treatments 

per year.  
c. 5600 sq feet Tif Tif Bermuda Sod 
d. Fertilize area with 21-0-0 AMS 
e. Completion timeline – 1 week of install, 3 weeks of recovery 
f. Project start – TBD on Sod Farm availability   
g. Cost $5500 

3. Option 3 – Fraze Mow through third part service  
a. Audit and resolve field’s irrigation coverage – Brightview Landscaping 
b. Apply Todal nematicide to reduce and eliminate nematode activity – Four treatments 

per year.  
c. Contract services through third party to Fraze mow and level surface.  

i. Recommend communicating to Southeastern Turf to secure pricing.  
d. Completion Timeline – 1 days of install, 6 weeks of recovery 
e. Project Start – TBD 
f. Cost – TBD 

 
Recommendation  

 
It is St. Johns Golf & Country Club’s recommendation that Sampson Creek CDD pursue Option 1. With 
the improvement of the field’s irrigation and reduction in nematode count, Bermuda grass can rapidly 
improve in the growing season. The project timeline of recovery is expedited by Option 2; however, 
there is a significant cost savings to the CDD without under delay or closures during project 
construction.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted.  
 
Ben Pasquith 
General Manager 
St. Johns Golf & Country Club 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Page 8

Sampson Creek General Fund

Community Development District 

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 2/28/23 7 Months 9/30/23 FY 2024

Revenues

Maintenance Assessments $965,283 $919,249 $46,034 $965,283 $1,051,161
Interest Income $75 $3,721 $5,209 $8,930 $75
Youth Programs Income $45,000 $0 $45,000 $45,000 $45,000
Clubhouse Income $250 $1,640 $1,500 $3,140 $250
Carryforward Surplus $145,385 $325,496 $0 $325,496 $167,885

`
TOTAL REVENUES $1,155,993 $1,250,105 $97,743 $1,347,849 $1,264,371

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $5,400 $7,000 $12,400 $12,000
FICA Expense $918 $413 $536 $949 $918
Engineering $15,000 $3,712 $7,424 $11,136 $15,000
Dissemination $2,000 $833 $1,167 $2,000 $2,120
Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,300
Attorney $30,000 $9,157 $18,313 $27,470 $30,000
Annual Audit $3,715 $0 $3,715 $3,715 $3,715
Trustee Fees $8,750 $0 $8,405 $8,405 $8,500
Management Fees $59,100 $24,625 $34,475 $59,100 $62,600
Information Technology $1,000 $417 $583 $1,000 $1,060
Telephone $400 $269 $376 $645 $400
Postage $500 $266 $373 $639 $500
Printing & Binding $1,000 $199 $279 $478 $500
Insurance $10,351 $9,273 $0 $9,273 $10,200
Legal Advertising $1,350 $265 $1,028 $1,293 $1,350
Other Current Charges $1,500 $273 $382 $654 $1,500
Office Supplies $100 $82 $114 $196 $100
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $154,059 $60,358 $85,369 $145,728 $157,138

Field
Field Operation Manager $78,750 $26,250 $26,250 $52,500 $47,700
Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landsape) $104,088 $50,309 $88,040 $138,349 $158,472
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $65,000 $21,132 $42,052 $63,184 $65,000
Landscape Maintenance Contingency $52,000 $25,775 $26,225 $52,000 $52,000
Lake Maintenance $27,360 $13,931 $15,960 $29,891 $30,000
Amenities and Recreation Management $72,064 $30,027 $42,037 $72,064 $76,387
Amenities and Recreation Management-Assistant $30,672 $4,613 $26,060 $30,672 $32,206
Security $59,854 $21,178 $37,950 $59,128 $62,084
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $40,892 $0 $40,892 $40,892 $46,434
Pool Maintenance $35,000 $9,312 $24,500 $33,812 $35,000
Splash Pad Maintenance/Chemicals $6,000 $2,500 $3,500 $6,000 $6,000
Janitorial Maintenance $22,500 $8,680 $12,888 $21,568 $22,500
Electric $76,500 $31,058 $43,482 $74,540 $76,500
Water $16,000 $6,502 $9,103 $15,605 $16,000
Refuse Service $500 $0 $500 $500 $500



Page 9

Sampson Creek General Fund

Community Development District 

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 2/28/23 7 Months 9/30/23 FY 2024

Field - continued
Permits $2,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000
Repairs  & Maintenance $20,000 $25,575 $35,805 $61,379 $45,000
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $11,000 $4,676 $6,546 $11,222 $11,000
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $20,000 $9,117 $12,764 $21,881 $20,000
Tennis Court Maintenance $7,500 $1,300 $1,820 $3,120 $7,500
Supplies $20,000 $9,348 $13,087 $22,436 $20,000
Special Events $25,000 $18,541 $6,459 $25,000 $25,000
Holiday Decorations $20,000 $11,575 $0 $11,575 $15,000
Workers Compensation Insurance $2,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000
Property Insurance $29,452 $27,532 $0 $27,532 $30,285
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $12,500 $5,069 $7,097 $12,167 $12,500
Website Maintenance $5,040 $1,890 $2,646 $4,536 $5,040
Office Supplies $700 $483 $676 $1,158 $700
Contingencies $3,000 $0 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000
Youth Programs $45,000 $194 $44,806 $45,000 $45,000
Capital Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000

TOTAL FIELD $910,372 $366,567 $578,145 $944,712 $1,020,809

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,064,431 $426,926 $663,514 $1,090,440 $1,177,947

Other Sources/(Uses)

Capital Reserve Transfer ($91,562) ($91,562) $0 ($91,562) ($86,424)
Interfund Transfer-Excess/Shortage DS Revenues $0 $2,038 $0 $2,038 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES ($91,562) ($89,524) $0 ($89,524) ($86,424)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $733,656 ($565,771) $167,885 $0

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Net Assessment $965,414.03 $965,414.03 $965,283.04 $965,283.04 $1,051,161.00

Golf Course $13,256.58 $13,256.58 $13,256.58 $13,256.58 $13,256.58
Net to Residential $952,157.45 $952,157.45 $952,026.46 $952,026.46 $1,037,904.42

No. of Residential Units 799 799 799 799 799
Net Residential Unit Assessment $1,191.69 $1,191.69 $1,191.52 $1,191.52 $1,299.00

Gross Residential Unit Assessment $1,267.75 $1,267.75 $1,267.58 $1,267.58 $1,381.92
Assessment Increase per unit compared to prior FY $0 $0 $0 $0 $114



Page 10

Sampson Creek Capital Projects Funds
Community Development District

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 2/28/23 7 Months 9/30/23 FY 2024

Revenues
 

Interest Income $500  $1,503  $1,750  $3,253  $500
Carry Forward Surplus $109,327  $100,476  $0  $100,476  $143,048

TOTAL REVENUES $109,827  $101,978  $1,750  $103,728  $143,548

Expenditures

Repairs and Replacements $63,797 $51,990 $252 $52,242 $63,797

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $63,797 $51,990 $252 $52,242 $63,797

Other Sources/(Uses)

Capital Reserve Transfer $91,562 $91,562 $0 $91,562 $86,424

TOTAL OTHER $91,562 $91,562 $0 $91,562 $86,424

EXCESS REVENUES $137,591 $141,550 $1,498 $143,048 $166,175



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



New Pond Fountain Proposals 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Company Cost 

Aquagenix $13,935.00 

SOLitude 5 HP w/ Light Kit $15,554.00 

SOLitide 7.5 HP w/ Light Kit $32,698.00 

SOLitude 5 HP no Light Kit $12,424.00 

SOLitide 7.5 HP no Light Kit $27,860.00 

Lake Doctors $9,992.89 

 









































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



  

Kutak Rock LLP 
107 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

office 850.692.7300 

Wesley S. Haber 
wesley.haber@kutakrock.com 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS 

 
FROM: WESLEY S. HABER 
 
DATE:  MARCH 16, 2023 
 
RE:  PUBLIC RECORDS RETENTION 
 
 

The purpose of this memorandum and attached resolutions are to update and/or establish 
the District’s Records Retention Policy, including to reflect management of transitory messages 
and establishment that the electronic record is considered the official record.  

 
The District essentially has two options to ensure compliance with applicable Records 

Retention laws.   
 

First, the District can adopt the Florida Records Retention Schedules modified to ensure 
the District is also retaining the records required by federal law and the trust indenture.  This option 
allows for the timely destruction of records while ensuring that the District’s policy is in 
compliance with state and federal laws.  Kutak Rock has prepared a resolution that implements 
this option, and it is attached hereto as Option 1. 
 

Second, a District can adopt the Florida Records Retention Schedules as written and adopt 
a policy that states that the District will not be destroying any records at this point in time, with 
the exception of Transitory Messages.  Kutak Rock has prepared a resolution that implements this 
option, and it is attached hereto as Option 2. 
 

It is important to note that the District could change its Records Retention policy at a later 
date so long as the District’s amendment was consistent with the notice and hearing provisions 
found in Chapter 190. 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 

  

 
 

OPTION 1 



 

  

RESOLUTION 2023-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF 
A RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON OFFICER; PROVIDING THE DUTIES OF THE 
RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON OFFICER; ADOPTING A RECORDS RETENTION 
POLICY; DETERMINING THE ELECTRONIC RECORD TO BE THE OFFICIAL RECORD; 
AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Sampson Creek Community Development District (the “District”) is a local 
unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes; and  

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the District to adopt rules to govern 
the administration of the District and to adopt resolutions as may be necessary for the conduct 
of District business; and 

WHEREAS, Section 257.36(5), Florida Statutes, requires the District to establish and 
maintain an active and continuing program for the economical and efficient management of 
records and to provide for the appointment of a records management liaison officer (“Records 
Management Liaison Officer”); and 

WHEREAS, the District desires for the Records Management Liaison Officer to be an 
employee of the District or an employee of the District Manager; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to authorize the District’s records custodian to appoint a 
Records Management Liaison Officer, which may or may not be the District’s records custodian; 
and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to prescribe duties of the Records Management Liaison 
Officer and provide for the assignment of additional duties; and 

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) finds that it is in the best interests 
of the District to adopt by resolution a Records Retention Policy (the “Policy”) for immediate use 
and application; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to provide for future amendment of the Records Retention 
Policy. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. The District hereby authorizes the District’s records custodian to appoint a 
Records Management Liaison Officer and report such appointment to the appropriate State of 
Florida agencies.  A Records Management Liaison Officer shall be an employee of the District or 
the District Manager.  The Board, and the District’s records custodian, shall each have the 



 

  

individual power to remove the Records Management Liaison Officer at any time for any reason.  
Immediately following the removal or resignation of a Records Management Liaison Officer, the 
District’s records custodian shall appoint a replacement Records Management Liaison Officer. 

SECTION 2. The duties of the Records Management Liaison Officer shall include the 
following: 

A. Serve as the District’s contact with the Florida Department of State, State Library 
and Archives of Florida; 

B. Coordinate the District’s records inventory;  

C. Maintain records retention and disposition forms;  

D. Coordinate District records management training;  

E. Develop records management procedures consistent with the attached Records 
Retention Policy, as amended;  

F. Participate in the development of the District’s development of electronic record 
keeping systems;  

G. Submit annual compliance statements;  

H. Work with the Florida Department of State, State Library and Archives of Florida to 
establish individual retention schedules for the District, from time to time and as may be 
necessary; and 

I. Such other duties as may be assigned by the Board or the District’s records 
custodian in the future. 

SECTION 3. The District hereby adopts as its Records Retention Policy the applicable 
provisions of Section 257.36(5), Florida Statutes, the rules adopted by the Division of Library and 
Information Services of the Department of State (“Division”) pursuant to Section 257.36, Florida 
Statutes, and the General Records Schedules established by the Division.  However, the District 
will retain certain records longer than required by the General Records Schedules established by 
the Division as set forth in Exhibit A.  To the extent the above statute, rules or schedules are 
amended or supplemented in the future, the District’s Records Retention Policy shall 
automatically incorporate such amendment or supplement provided that such automatic 
amendment shall not reduce the retention times set forth in Exhibit A.  The Records Retention 
Policy shall remain in full force and effect until such time as the Board amends the Policy. 

SECTION 4. In accordance with section 668.50, Florida Statutes, and section 119.01, 
Florida Statutes, the Board finds that the electronic record shall be considered the official record 
and any paper originals are hereby duplicates which may be disposed of unless required to be 
preserved by any appliable statute, rule or ordinance. 



 

  

SECTION 5.   If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 6. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage; shall replace, 
supplant, and supersede any prior policy or resolution of the District regarding records retention; 
and shall remain in effect unless rescinded or repealed.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April, 2023. 

ATTEST:     SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary  Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Exhibit A:  District Amendments to General Records Schedules Established by the Division 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

  
Exhibit A 

 
District Amendments to General Records Schedules established by the Division 

 
ADVERTISEMENTS: LEGAL (Item #25) 
The District shall retain mailed and published legal advertisements, and corresponding affidavits, relating to 
proceedings under uniform method of collection of debt assessments permanently.  The District shall retain mailed 
and published legal advertisements, and corresponding affidavits, relating to the levy of assessments securing bonds 
for five (5) fiscal years provided applicable audits have been released, or until three (3) calendar years after related 
bonds are redeemed, whichever is later. 
 
AUDITS: INDEPENDENT (Item #56) 
The District shall retain the record copy of independent audits for ten (10) fiscal years or until three (3) calendar 
years after all related bonds are redeemed, whichever is later. 
 
DISBURSEMENT RECORDS:  DETAIL (Item #340) 
The District shall retain the record copy of disbursement records relating to the use of bonds for five (5) fiscal years 
provided applicable audits have been released or until three (3) calendar years after related bonds are redeemed, 
whichever is later. 
 
DISBURSEMENT RECORDS:  SUMMARY (Item #341) 
The District shall retain the record copy of disbursement records relating to the use of bonds for ten (10) fiscal years 
provided applicable audits have been released or until three (3) calendar years after related bonds are redeemed, 
whichever is later. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS:  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ANNUAL REPORTS (Item #107) 
The District shall retain the record copy of disbursement records relating to the use of bonds for ten (10) fiscal years 
provided applicable audits have been released or until three (3) calendar years after all related bonds are redeemed, 
whichever is later. 
 
INCIDENT REPORT FILES (Item #241) 
The District shall retain incident reports for five (5) anniversary years from the date of the incident. 
 
MINUTES:  OFFICIAL MEETINGS (PRELIMINARY/AUDIO RECORDINGS/VIDEO RECORDINGS (Item #4) 
The District shall retain audio recordings of board of supervisor meetings for five (5) calendar years after adoption 
of the official minutes. 
 
PROJECT FILES:  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT (Item #136) 
The District shall retain the record copy of project files for projects funded with bonds for ten (10) fiscal years after 
completion of the project provided applicable audits have been released or until three (3) calendar years after all 
related bonds are redeemed, whichever is later. 
 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS:  CONDEMNATION/DEMOLITION (Item #364) 
The District shall retain the record copy of project files for condemnation/demolition projects funded with bonds for 
five (5) anniversary years after final action or until three (3) calendar years after all related bonds are redeemed, 
whichever is later.  The record copy of deeds and easements shall be kept permanently. 
 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS:  PROPERTY ACQUIRED (Item #172) 
The District shall retain the record copy of documents related to property acquisitions funded with bonds for three 
(3) fiscal years after final disposition of the property provided applicable audits have been released or until three (3) 
calendar years after all related bonds are redeemed, whichever is later.  The record copy of deeds and easements 
shall be kept permanently. 



 

  

 
 

OPTION 2 
 



 

  

RESOLUTION 2023-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF 
A RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON OFFICER; PROVIDING THE DUTIES OF THE 
RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON OFFICER; ADOPTING A RECORDS RETENTION 
POLICY; DETERMINING THE ELECTRONIC RECORD TO BE THE OFFICIAL RECORD; 
AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Sampson Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; 
and  

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the District to adopt rules to govern 
the administration of the District and to adopt resolutions as may be necessary for the conduct 
of District business; and 

WHEREAS, Section 257.36(5), Florida Statutes, requires the District to establish and 
maintain an active and continuing program for the economical and efficient management of 
records and to provide for the appointment of a records management liaison officer (“Records 
Management Liaison Officer”); and 

WHEREAS, the District desires for the Records Management Liaison Officer to be an 
employee of the District or an employee of the District Manager; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to authorize the District’s records custodian to appoint a 
Records Management Liaison Officer, which may or may not be the District’s records custodian; 
and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to prescribe duties of the Records Management Liaison 
Officer and provide for the assignment of additional duties; and 

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) finds that it is in the best interests 
of the District to adopt by resolution a Records Retention Policy (the “Policy”) for immediate use 
and application; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to provide for future amendment of the Records Retention 
Policy. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. The District hereby authorizes the District’s records custodian to appoint a 
Records Management Liaison Officer and report such appointment to the appropriate State of 
Florida agencies.  A Records Management Liaison Officer shall be an employee of the District or 
the District Manager. The Board, and the District’s records custodian, shall each have the 



 

  

individual power to remove the Records Management Liaison Officer at any time for any reason.  
Immediately following the removal or resignation of a Records Management Liaison Officer, the 
District’s records custodian shall appoint a replacement Records Management Liaison Officer. 

SECTION 2.   The duties of the Records Management Liaison Officer shall include, but 
not be limited to, the following: 

A. Serve as the District’s contact with the Florida Department of State, State Library 
and Archives of Florida; 

B. Coordinate the District’s records inventory; 

C. Maintain records retention and disposition forms; 

D. Coordinate District records management training; 

E. Develop records management procedures consistent with the attached Records 
Retention Policy, as amended; 

F. Participate in the District’s development of electronic record keeping systems. 

G. Submit annual compliance statements; 

H. Work with the Florida Department of State, State Library and Archives of Florida to 
establish individual retention schedules for the District, from time to time and as may be 
necessary; and 

I. Such other duties as may be assigned by the Board or the District’s records 
custodian in the future. 

 
SECTION 3.  The District hereby adopts as its Records Retention Policy the applicable 

provisions of Section 257.36(5), Florida Statutes, the rules adopted by the Division of Library and 
Information Services of the Department of State (“Division”) pursuant to Section 257.36, Florida 
Statutes, and the General Records Schedules established by the Division.  However, the District 
hereby extends the minimum retention guidelines contained in the General Records Schedules 
so that the District will retain all public records relating to District business until the Board of 
Supervisors amends the Records Retention Policy to address the disposition of the same. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the District shall only retain Transitory Messages until the 
Transitory Message is obsolete, superseded or administrative value is lost in accordance with the 
General Records Schedule for State and Local Government Agencies, Item #146, as incorporated 
by reference in Rule 1B-24.003(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code. To the extent the above 
statute, rules, or schedules are amended or supplemented in the future, the District’s Records 
Retention Policy shall automatically incorporate such amendment or supplement provided that 
such automatic change does not permit the disposition of District records without further action 
of the Board.  The Records Retention Policy shall remain in full force and effect until such time as 
the Board amends the Policy.   



 

  

SECTION 4. In accordance with section 668.50, Florida Statutes, and section 119.01, 
Florida Statutes, the Board finds that the electronic record shall be considered the official record 
and any paper originals are hereby duplicates which may be disposed of unless required to be 
preserved by any appliable statute, rule or ordinance. 

SECTION 5.   If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 6. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage; shall replace, 
supplant, and supersede any prior policy or resolution of the District regarding records retention;  
and shall remain in effect unless rescinded or repealed.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April, 2023. 

ATTEST:     SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary  Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Composite Exhibit A: General Records Schedules, GS1-SL and GS3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  

Composite Exhibit A 
 

General Records Schedules Established by the Division (GS1-SL and GS3) 
 

[attach, if Option 2 adopted] 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  

















04/11/2023

NDRC 23-38

smorrison
Rev for Const



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  















































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



  

4/20/2023 

 
  

Sampson Creek 
 
Community Development District 
Field Operations & Amenity Management Report 

Marc J. Rousseau 
FIELD OPERATIONS MANAGER 
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.  
 

Leah Tincher 
AMENITY MANAGER 
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.  
 
 



Sampson Creek  Operations Report – RMS 2023 1 

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

 
Field Operations & Amenity Management Report 

April 20, 2023 
 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Marc J. Rousseau 
  Operations Manager 
 
  Leah Tincher 
  Amenity Manager 
 
RE: Sampson Creek Field Operations & Amenity Management Report 

April 20, 2023 
 

The following is a summary of items related to the field operations, 
maintenance and amenity management of Sampson Creek.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Sampson Creek  Operations Report – RMS 2023 2 

Amenity and Recreation Manager: 
 
1. March 10th – Food Truck & Family Movie Night –  the movie “Hop” was played on the 

big screen for fun family entertainment. Also, efforts are being made to plan activities 
that will bring families to Food Truck Friday and encourage participation for this weekly 
treat. 

 
2. March 31st - “Egg” stravagazna – was well attended. Approximately 400 adults attended 

the event, and 300 kids hunted eggs. Everyone had a great time. (Even Ralph the gate 
keeper had a good time) 

 
Items of Interest: 
 
3. Summer Camp sign up is going very well. Every week is almost full. 
 
4. Ordered 4 more ‘No Fishing’ signs to place around the property. We have a problem with 

kids wanting to fish, so I had a discussion with Ben at the clubhouse, and he had a 
resident call him commenting that kids are cutting through her property to fish. The 
ponds were recently stocked with carp, and we would like to keep them in the ponds. 

 
5. The community yard sale banner was placed in front of the neighborhood at CR 210, and 

smaller yard sale signs were placed throughout the neighborhood. 
 
6. I continue to deliver access cards to new residents at their homes or have them ready for 

pick up at the amenity center office. 
 
7. Access to the sidewalk in front of the tennis courts was blocked off with orange cones 

that cannot be moved. Golf carts were speeding on the sidewalk and not paying 
attention to tennis players walking out of the courts. 

 
8. Gum and candy were scrapped off the entry way and pool deck. 
 
9. A resident rented the meeting room and completely transformed the room for a 

wedding and reception. It is amazing how nicely they decorated the meeting room for 
the event. 

 
Up Coming Events: 
 
April 14- 15-16  - Lifeguard Course 
 
April 17 – Blood Mobile 

Events 



Sampson Creek  Operations Report – RMS 2023 3 

A Day in the Week 

 

 

 

 

The meeting room was 
converted to a beautiful 

wedding venue.  

A beautiful day for a ‘Spring Fling’ 
at the amenity center. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



Sampson Creek  Operations Report – RMS 2023 4 

 
 
Below is a list of maintenance responsibilities that are 
completed weekly: 
 

• Debris is removed throughout the community including 
the lake banks, roadways, tennis courts, soccer field, all 
playgrounds, pool area, and parking lot. 

• All trash receptacles are emptied, and trash bags 
replaced throughout the amenity center area. 

• Tennis courts are cleaned of debris, trash cans emptied, 
and leaves are removed from court surfaces. 

• All pool furniture on the pool deck is straightened and 
organized. 

• Basketball court is cleaned of debris, and leaves are 
removed from the court surface. 

• Lighting inspections are conducted, and bulbs are 
replaced. 

• Minor repairs to signage, paint, fencing, handrails, etc. 
are handled. 

 
Additional maintenance tasks and projects are conducted on 
an as needed basis. Examples of these projects are detailed on 
the following pages.  



Sampson Creek  Operations Report – RMS 2023 5 

Completed Projects 

 

Time for a deep cleaning of the 
pool decks, the furniture, and the 
slide tower. 

 

  



Sampson Creek  Operations Report – RMS 2023 6 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Completed Projects 

 

The slide tower structure was 
painted a wonderful earthtone 
color to enhance the pool area. 

 

  

Four new shade awnings 
were installed at the tennis 
courts to provide much 
needed shade for the 
participants. 



Sampson Creek  Operations Report – RMS 2023 7 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Projects in Pipeline 

 

 

We are in the process of 
obtaining proposals to repair 
and repaint the four tennis 
courts. 

 



Sampson Creek  Operations Report – RMS 2023 8 

 
 

 
 
For any questions or comments regarding the above 
information please contact Marc J. Rousseau, Operations 
Manager, at mrousseau@rmsnf.com and Leah Tincher,  
Amenity Manager, at sjgcc@rmsnf.com . 

 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Leah Tincher 
Marc Rousseau 

 
 
 

Conclusion 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected

for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and

ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and

recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W 
(904) 262-5500

Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256
AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com

Event Name: Water Management - Zone 1 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1750967 your business!
Completed Date: 3/14/2023
Target Pests (if applicable):

Service Notes & Observations
19, 23, 25, 25A treated for shoreline vegetation. 20, 21, 24, 24A, 24B, 26
inspected. 23, 25A dye added to inhibit algae growth. Thanks!
Steven

Environmental Conditions

Weather: Overcast
Temperature: 54.68

Wind Direction: South

Wind Speed: 1.99

Humidity: 60.0000

Pond Dye Added, Inspected Pond(s), Treated Shoreline Weeds

Customer Signature (if needed):Services Completed by:

Steven Pye
American Owned

904-228-8002 l steven.pye@lakedoctors.com & Operated



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected

for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and

ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and

recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W 
(904) 262-5500

Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256
AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com

Event Name: Water Management - Zone 2 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1750968 your business!
Completed Date: 3/15/2023
Target Pests (if applicable):

Service Notes & Observations
Treated ponds 2-10 for algae and emergents. All ponds are looking very
good at this time.
Thank you,
Tim

Environmental Conditions

Weather: Sunny
Temperature: 46.47

Wind Direction: North-East

Wind Speed: 4.65

Humidity: 75.0000

Treated for Algae, Treated Shoreline Weeds

Customer Signature (if needed):Services Completed by:

Timothy Howard
American Owned

904-626-1882 l tim.howard@lakedoctors.com & Operated



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected

for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and

ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and

recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W 
(904) 262-5500

Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256
AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com

Event Name: Water Management - Zone 3 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1750969 your business!
Completed Date: 3/20/2023
Target Pests (if applicable):

Service Notes & Observations
zone 3 is looking great.
Treated for algae.
Thank you

Environmental Conditions

Weather:
Temperature: 0

Wind Direction: null

Wind Speed: 0

Humidity:

Treated for Algae

Customer Signature (if needed):Services Completed by:

Garrett Potter
American Owned

904-626-1883 l garrett.potter@lakedoctors.com & Operated



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected

for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and

ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and

recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W 
(904) 262-5500

Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256
AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com

Event Name: Purchased TGC Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1755283 your business!
Completed Date: 3/23/2023
Target Pests (if applicable): Weed-Algae Various Species

Service Notes & Observations
Stocked ponds with 500 grass carp. 3/23/2023 Environmental Conditions

Weather: Partly Cloudy
Temperature: 81.86

Wind Direction: South

Wind Speed: 10.36

Humidity: 50.0000

Stocked Triploid Grass Carp (TGC)

Customer Signature (if needed):Services Completed by:

Eric Wood
American Owned

904-626-1887 l eric.wood@lakedoctors.com & Operated



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected

for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and

ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and

recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W 
(904) 262-5500

Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256
AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com

Event Name: Water Management - Zone 4 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1751047 your business!
Completed Date: 3/24/2023
Target Pests (if applicable):

Service Notes & Observations
19-inspected. 21- inspected.24-inspected. 23-treated for algae.
24B-inspected. 24A- treated for shoreline vegetation. 25A- treated for
shoreline vegetation and algae. 25- treated for underwater vegetation.
26-treated for shoreline vegetation and algae. 20- inspected. Thanks!
Steven

Environmental Conditions

Weather: Sunny
Temperature: 69.49

Wind Direction: South-East

Wind Speed: 1.99

Humidity: 84.0000

Treated for Algae, Inspected Pond(s), Pond Dye Added, Treated Shoreline Weeds

Customer Signature (if needed):Services Completed by:

Steven Pye
American Owned

904-228-8002 l steven.pye@lakedoctors.com & Operated



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected

for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and

ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and

recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W 
(904) 262-5500

Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256
AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com

Event Name: Water Management - Zone 5 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1751134 your business!
Completed Date: 3/27/2023
Target Pests (if applicable):

Service Notes & Observations
Treated for algae. Ponds are starting to bloom. I will check back next week
and retreat.
Thank you,
Tim

Environmental Conditions

Weather: Overcast
Temperature: 75.67

Wind Direction: South-East

Wind Speed: 6.04

Humidity: 85.0000

Treated for Algae

Customer Signature (if needed):Services Completed by:

Timothy Howard
American Owned

904-626-1882 l tim.howard@lakedoctors.com & Operated



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected

for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and

ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and

recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W 
(904) 262-5500

Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256
AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com

Event Name: Water Management - Zone 6 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1751135 your business!
Completed Date: 3/31/2023
Target Pests (if applicable):

Service Notes & Observations
treated ponds for algae and added dye to front pond. zone 1 is looking good
b
Thank you

Environmental Conditions

Weather:
Temperature: 0

Wind Direction: null

Wind Speed: 0

Humidity:

Treated for Algae & Invasive Aquatic Weeds

Customer Signature (if needed):Services Completed by:

Garrett Potter
American Owned

904-626-1883 l garrett.potter@lakedoctors.com & Operated



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected

for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and

ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and

recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W 
(904) 262-5500

Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256
AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com

Event Name: Water Management - Zone 5 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1761727 your business!
Completed Date: 4/6/2023
Target Pests (if applicable):

Service Notes & Observations
Treated for algae in ponds 2-10. Ponds on hole 17 and 15 have a ring of
algae. Treated accordingly. All other ponds have minimal algae at this time.
Also treated accordingly.
Thank you,
Tim

Environmental Conditions

Weather: Overcast
Temperature: 76.66

Wind Direction: South-West

Wind Speed: 6.91

Humidity: 83.0000

Treated Shoreline Weeds, Treated for Algae

Customer Signature (if needed):Services Completed by:

Timothy Howard
American Owned

904-626-1882 l tim.howard@lakedoctors.com & Operated



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected

for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and

ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and

recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W 
(904) 262-5500

Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256
AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com

Event Name: Water Management - Zone 1 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1761174 your business!
Completed Date: 4/11/2023
Target Pests (if applicable):

Service Notes & Observations
19- inspected. 21- treated for underwater vegetation. 24- inspected. 23-
inspected. 24B- inspected. 24A-treated for algae. 25A- treated for minimal
algae, grasses on bulkhead dying back well. 25- inspected. 26- treated for
minimal algae. 20- inspected. Thanks!
Steven

Environmental Conditions

Weather: Raining
Temperature: 66.83

Wind Direction: North-West

Wind Speed: 14.97

Humidity: 84.0000

Treated for Algae, Inspected Pond(s), Treated Invasive Aquatic Weeds

Customer Signature (if needed):Services Completed by:

Steven Pye
American Owned

904-228-8002 l steven.pye@lakedoctors.com & Operated



Grass Carp Stocked per pond Sampson Creek CDD 03.23.2023

Ponds 1 4 7 8 9 10 12 12A 13 14 14A 15 16 17 19 20 21

# Carp Stocked 25 90 40 40 15 30 10 10 10 10 10 30 10 20 15 15 20

Ponds 23 24 24B 25 25A 26

# Carp Stocked 5 25 10 25 10 10 Total 500



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

5. 



 

March 2023 Soccer Field Report 

 

• On the week of March 13th, the soccer field was sprayed with a liquid fertilizer and growth 
regulator. 

• In the month of April, a granular fertilizer will be applied. This will be the second bulk application 
applied this year. 

• Preemerge weed prevention will be applied in the next four weeks. We would like to see the 
Bermuda begin to rejuvenate prior to the application because it will have a negative effect on 
the rye grass. 

• Peripheral areas of the field will be spot sprayed for Poaannua this week. 

• Mole Cricket and Fire Ant insecticide will be completed in the next three weeks of March. We 
are watching for activity on course prior to its spread. Completing this application too early will 
not have the desired prevention. 

• The declining areas have received adequate water from recent storms, but are susceptible to 
decline with warmer temperatures expected. 

• Lastly, we have mowed the field and placed the goals back in their original location. It may be 
best to move the forward to limit foot traffic over stressed areas. 

  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SAMPSON CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, March 16, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at St. Johns Golf & 

Country Club, Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida.  

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Robert Sevestre Chairman 
 Mike Yuro Supervisor 
 Graham Leary Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Daniel Laughlin District Manager  
 Wes Haber (via phone) District Counsel 
 Alex Acree District Engineer 
 Darrin Mossing Riverside Management Services  
 Marc Rousseau Riverside Management Services 
 Leah Tincher Riverside Management Services 
 Alison Mossing Riverside Management Services 
 Residents 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the March 16, 2023 meeting. A copy 

of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Laughlin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was present. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment (regarding agenda items 

listed below) 

There were no comments. 

 



March 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Landscape Update 

 Mr. Laughlin spoke to Mr. Daniel Bauman of Brightview, prior to the meeting, who 

could not attend due to a medical issue. His Quality Site Assessment Report was included in the 

agenda package and the following was highlighted: 

1. Bushes were starting to push back through the tennis fence. The crew would take 

care of this during their next scheduled visit.  

2. The crew leader was aware of pruning grasses back from the photo cells for the 

streetlights.  

3. Recommended replacing Podocarpus bushes at the Amenity Center. 

4. New spring flowers were scheduled to be replaced in the middle of March. 

5. Irrigation Techs were working on irrigation issues on the soccer field. 

6. The Oak trees slowly stopped dropping their leaves and now the crew could focus 

their efforts on tasks for Spring. 

7. The mulch application was scheduled for March and questioned whether the 

Board wanted to change the type of mulch from dark cypress to pine nugget. 

Mr. Yuro asked if there was a benefit to changing it. Mr. Laughlin recalled a comment at 

the last meeting about changing the color of the mulch. Mr. Acree advised if they changed to a 

lighter color, they would not see the leaves as much. Mr. Sevestre questioned if the nuggets 

would float away. Mr. Laughlin would ask Mr. Bauman. If they did wash away, they would 

proceed with the mulch. Mr. Yuro questioned how often Brightview was on property because 

some of the common areas were not cut. Mr. Laughlin would speak to Mr. Bauman about it. Mr. 

Leary noted that the landscape walk through this evening was pushed back to next month so that 

all five Board Members could be present. Mr. Yuro recalled asking for a proposal at the last 

meeting to restore the area where the sidewalk was replaced on St. Johns Golf Drive. Mr. 

Rousseau spoke to the contractor and they just dug out what they needed to. A couple of weeks 

ago, Mr. Rousseau and his maintenance person, disposed of the remaining concrete. Mr. 

Laughlin understood why they did not repair the landscaping, but they should not leave debris 

behind. Mr. Yuro noticed two piles of concrete remaining, which needed to be blended back in. 

Mr. Laughlin would reach out to the contractor and speak to Mr. Bauman about adding sod. 

 



March 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

3 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Central Security Update 

 Mr. Laughlin recalled a Supervisor request to have Central Security provide a quick 

update on any issues. A Representative of Central Security reported that kids were using foul 

language. Most incidents occurred on Monday and Tuesday when there was no security. After 

10:00 p.m., individuals were parking in the parking lot. There were many non-residents. There 

were also issues with kids on golf carts and incidents with parents when security had interactions 

with their kids. One parent drove their golf cart on the sidewalk with an alcoholic beverage in 

their hand to speak to him because the park was going to close at 8:00 p.m. They demanded to 

see a copy of the rules. The majority of parents were supportive, while another group accepted 

what their children told them at face value, which was not always the big picture. One child told 

their father that they were ambushed in the park, but it turned out they were horseplaying. 

 Mr. Yuro asked if their total hours changed since the end of last year as the monthly 

amount for the last two months was half of what it should be. The Representative of Central 

Security did not believe so, but they were only onsite for three months. Mr. Laughlin explained 

that they were switching to a new payable system and were working with Central Security to get 

the invoices updated. Mr. Leary questioned whether the guards reviewed the policies and 

understood them. The Representative of Central Security stated that they had CDD Guidelines 

for all amenities and were in the process of creating standard operating procedures. Mr. Leary 

requested a security update every two months. Mr. Laughlin recommended having closed 

sessions at the end of the meeting to openly discuss security items. Mr. Sevestre appreciated 

Central Security’s work and attending the meeting. They had an off-duty police officer that 

patrolled the community on a monthly basis. Mr. Yuro questioned the hours for the off-duty 

officer. Mr. Laughlin stated they were only in the community when they were able to but could 

look into having more coverage. Mr. Sevestre suggested using other officers at different times 

for more critical time periods. Resident Mike Davis of 250 Eagle Point Drive recommended that 

the parking lot across the street be secured by security in case non-residents showed up in the 

evening. Mr. Laughlin pointed out that the parking lot was owned by the golf course and not the 

District and suggested speaking with the golf course about extending security to this area. 

 



March 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

4 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal with St. Johns 
Stingrays Swim Team Regarding the Use 
of the District’s Aquatic Facilities 

 Mr. Laughlin presented the Stingrays Swim Team (Stingrays) proposal for the 2023 

season, which was included in the agenda package. Mr. Stephen Bartlett, President of the 

Stingrays requested permission to use the Sampson Creek pool for their 21st season. Three home 

meets were scheduled plus one mock meet on three separate Saturdays, which would not affect 

any holiday or resident traffic. As in past years, they would open registration to residents first 

and cap non-residents at 25 swimmers. Mr. Yuro asked if it was the same proposal for the past 

20 years. Mr. Bartlett replied affirmatively. Mr. Yuro questioned the target number of team 

members. Mr. Bartlett stated they cap it at 160 swimmers each year. Mr. Sevestre heard concerns 

from residents about parking during swim meets and requested that Mr. Bartlett look at a way of 

controlling it as an emergency vehicle could not get access to the facility. Mr. Bartlett was open 

to working with the Board to resolve this matter. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Mr. Leary with all in favor 
the Proposal with the St. Johns Stingrays Swim Team was 
approved.  

 

 Mr. Yuro requested that the dates for the meets and events be forwarded to the golf 

course. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Speed Radar and Crosswalk 
Signs  

 Mr. Laughlin stated in continuation of what was discussed last month, an application was 

provided to the county for approval along with a site plan and specs of the sign. Mr. Laughlin 

met with Mr. Leary to look at some areas and chose two flashing crosswalk signs where the 

current crosswalk signs where located and speed radar signs at the entrance to the community 

and coming out of the community on the left to 502 before the Amenity Center. Mr. Leary 

pointed out there would speed radar signs on an existing 25 miles-per-hour (MPH) sign on 503, 

but the post would be changed to something more stable and on 502, a speed radar sign facing 

north on St. Johns Golf Drive towards the exit. Mr. Leary recommended speaking to residents at 

to get their input on these signs. Mr. Laughlin suggested drafting a letter to the residents or going 



March 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

5 

door-to-door. Mr. Leary preferred to talk to residents directly. Mr. Acree noted that Oak trees 

needed to be trimmed to ensure that the solar panels would get the light that they needed as the 

signs were solar powered. Mr. Yuro questioned the cost to install the signs. Mr. Laughlin stated 

it was $1,200 for the crosswalk sign and $3,700 for the radar speed sign. Mr. Laughlin would 

finalize the specs, send the application to the county and coordinate the installation with Mr. 

Rousseau. Once it was approved by the county, it would come back to the Board for final 

approval. Mr. Acree explained that the application to the county was minor. There was Board 

consensus to approve the locations as stated. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 Mr. Haber recalled at a workshop, discussion about how the CDD may be able to use the 

remaining construction proceeds from the last bond issue. It was Mr. Haber’s opinion that the 

Board had the flexibility to spend construction proceeds on any of the improvements that were 

identified in the Engineer’s Report (road resurfacing, amenity enhancements, recreation 

enhancements and stormwater system), but did not have to do it proportionately. The Board also 

had the option of using that money to redeem bonds, resulting in a lower debt assessment. Mr. 

Haber was continuing to work with Mr. Leary and counsel for Duval Landscaping (Duval) on the 

landscaping payment. Mr. Yuro asked if they could use these funds for the sidewalks. Mr. 

Laughlin stated many sidewalks needed to be repaired and the funds could be used for this 

purpose before using the funds for the amenity enhancements. 

 

B. Engineer  
 Mr. Laughlin spoke with Mr. Acree and Mr. Oliver about the bulkheads and confirmed 

that they maintained by the District. Mr. Yuro pointed out that the bulkheads were part of the 

development; however, some residents installed bulkheads in their backyards that the District 

should not be responsible for. Mr. Sevestre asked if they needed approval from the St. Johns 

Water Management District. Mr. Acree replied affirmatively. 

 

 C. Manager  
 Mr. Laughlin presented the draft budget for the Board’s review, which would be on the 

agenda for the April meeting. A Proposed Budget was required to be approved in May or June 



March 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

6 

and a budget workshop would be held. When the Proposed Budget was approved, a high 

watermark was set, which could be lowered when the budget was adopted, but could not be 

increased. There was no increase last year and they were currently projecting an increase of $111 

for the year or less than $10 per month. This would add $50,000 into the capital reserves. There 

were typical increases from vendors and a $50,000 increase for landscaping as the new landscape 

contract for Fiscal Year 2024 was $158,000. Mr. Yuro asked if they included money in this 

year’s budget for capital reserves. Mr. Laughlin explained there were excess revenues of 

$80,000. There was currently $147,000 in capital reserves. Reserve Advisors was preparing the 

revised Reserve Study, which Mr. Laughlin hoped to have by April. Mr. Leary requested the 

Reserve Study in advance of the next meeting and a five-year trend on each line item. Mr. Yuro 

asked if bond proceeds would offset the budget for maintenance items such as the sidewalk. Mr. 

Laughlin explained that the sidewalks were initially paid out of capital and repair and 

replacement (R&R) and there would be a requisition for reimbursement from bond funds. 

 

D. Amenities & Recreation Manager  
 Ms. Tincher presented the Amenities & Recreation Manager Report, which was included 

in the agenda package. Mr. Yuro questioned why the Easter event was held on Friday versus the 

weekend. Ms. Tincher was trying to draw more attendance to the food trucks. Mr. Yuro 

requested that Ms. Tincher pay attention to who showed. If it was teenagers versus small kids, 

then it did not work. Mr. Leary asked if there was a way to track the usage. Ms. Tincher could 

ask the food trucks how many they served. Mr. Yuro questioned how Spring Break went. Ms. 

Tincher stated that they had a few issues. Employees were taking their cellphones onto the pool 

deck and wanted to stay after they were asked to leave. The manager, Mr. Sean Smith was 

supposed to handle it, but Ms. Tincher was not seeing any results. She was going to ask the 

employees to leave their phones in her office when they signed in. Next time there was an issue, 

Ms. Tincher would reach out to the Board.  

 Mr. Sevestre questioned the status of the golf cart registration. Ms. Tincher confirmed 

that it was going very well. She had a golf cart registration table set up at the event on Thursday 

night, which was well attended. A ticket was being created that Ms. Tincher would provide to the 

owner after May 13th deadline if the golf cart was not registered. Mr. Yuro pointed out that his 

wife tried to register, but Ms. Tincher was not present and questioned why Mr. Rousseau could 



March 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

7 

not register owners. Mr. Rousseau pointed out that Mr. Yuro’s wife did not have her golf cart 

with her. Ms. Tincher preferred to apply the number directly to the golf cart. Resident Alina 

Bidner of Stonebridge Trail voiced concern that the bounce house at the Spring Fling was on the 

basketball courts while kids were playing basketball. Ms. Tincher explained that this was on 

purpose because they did not want the basketball courts to be inundated with residents playing 

basketball and they needed the grassy areas for adults. Ms. Bidner noticed that teenagers were 

supervising versus in past years and kids were piled on top of each other in the bounce house. 

Mr. Sevestre pointed out that bounce houses would not be placed on the soccer field in the future 

because it destroyed the grass. 

 

E. Operations Manager  
1. Report 

 Mr. Rousseau presented the Operations Manager Report, which was included in the 

agenda package. The SoftCrete on the Splash Pad looked great. Pressure washing started on the 

deck furniture as well as the pool deck, retaining walls and slide tower, which should be 

completed soon. A welder replaced 22 nuts and bolts on the slide tower. Two new mounting 

brackets had to be fabricated because they were rusted. They did a fantastic job. The structure 

needed to be painted and they were waiting on the color selection. Mr. Sevestre preferred a 

lighter color so it would blend in as black would make it stand out. Mr. Leary suggested painting 

it brown. There was Board consensus to paint the slide tower Caramello. Mr. Rousseau reported 

that windows were being fabricated for the Fitness Center and should arrive in a few weeks. The 

shade awning for the upper deck would be installed by Shade America late next week. 

 Mr. Yuro questioned the status of the tennis court shades. Mr. Rousseau confirmed that 

they arrived but had to be installed. They would work on it tomorrow and Monday. Mr. Sevestre 

questioned where they would be installed. Mr. Rousseau would install them over the benches. 

Mr. Sevestre wanted to obtain the cost of resurfacing the tennis courts. Mr. Laughlin stated they 

needed to determine if the cracks could be repaired with the resurfacing or if there was an 

underlying structural issue. Mr. Yuro questioned whether the stormwater drains were vacuumed. 

Mr. Rousseau replied affirmatively. Mr. Yuro heard that the air conditioner in the Fitness Room 

leaked. Mr. Rousseau clarified that the pan in Stacy’s office rusted and would need to be 

replaced. Mr. Yuro was surprised about the leak since they had routine maintenance. Mr. 

Rousseau pointed out that a drain line was also clogged. Mr. Yuro noted that the Splash Pad 



March 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

8 

looked great, but it was not shutting off. Mr. Rousseau stated that Mr. Smith was supposed to 

look at it and would follow up. Mr. Leary asked if there would be street sweeping. Mr. Laughlin 

recalled that a community in Nassau County used a street sweeper that charged approximately 

$2,000 per sweep and would reach out to them. Mr. Leary requested that this item remain on the 

agenda. Mr. Leary questioned whether a meeting was scheduled with the Florida Department of 

Transportation (FDOT) on the noise walls. Mr. Laughlin would contact FDOT.  

 Mr. Leary met with the golf course about the soccer field damage and was informed that 

there was a contract between the District and St. Johns Golf, which he reviewed. The value of the 

contract was in a not-to-exceed amount of $57,000, but there was a mismatch in the following 

items: 

• Mowing around the Swim Club, basketball courts and tennis courts. Not being 

done by the golf course.  

• Mowing of the soccer field twice per week. It was only being mowed once per 

week.  

• All maintenance activities in the fenced pool area and around the tennis courts 

including mowing, trimming, blowing, edging and clipping, were being 

completed on Monday of each week. This was not being done. 

• Aeration performed at least once per year. Was not completed last year. 

• Trimming around all obstacles with each mowing. Was not being done or 

included in the scope. 

• Edging around plant beds, tree rings and walkways and trimmings vacuumed 

away. This was not being done. 

• Areas blown following maintenance operations. This was not being done around 

the pool area or inside of the tennis and basketball courts. 

• Trash picked up before mowing and debris cleaned up after damage from tropical 

storms. This was not being done. 

• A qualified representative from the contractor’s firm would accompany the 

Operations Manager on a monthly quality inspection and correct any deficiencies 

within the scope of service within seven days of each inspection. The District was 

not receiving any inspection or monthly reports.  

• Fertilization of six times per year. There was only twice per year fertilization. 



March 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

9 

 Mr. Leary pointed out that they were paying $1,000 per week to have the soccer field 

mowed once per week and questioned whether the District would receive a credit for the work 

not being performed and have a new scope for what the Board wanted to be performed on the 

soccer field. Mr. Sevestre suggested requesting a weekly or monthly report from the golf course 

on work that they performed. Mr. Laughlin would meet with the golf course to discuss these 

issues and have a new scope created. Mr. Sevestre felt with the amount of use on the soccer field, 

they only way to repair it was to shut it down. Mr. Leary saw no reason why they could not close 

off a section for a week to ten days after sod was installed to let it grow. Mr. Laughlin pointed 

out that Brightview was looking into the irrigation issues. Mr. Leary requested that the soccer 

field be closed when it was flooded. Ms. Tincher would post signs. Reserving the field was 

addressed. Mr. Laughlin suggested that an application be required for a team organized practice. 

Ms. Tincher was trying to get a handle on the field being used by residents only, teams using half 

of the field and not moving goals.  

 

2. Lake Doctors Report 
 Mr. Rousseau presented the Lake Doctors Report, which was included in the agenda 

package.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Request 

 Mr. Yuro requested that discussion about the pickleball courts be placed on the next 

agenda at the request of residents. Mr. Sevestre voiced concern about the noise. Mr. Yuro 

recommended using the basketball court furthest away from homes for three pickleball courts. 

Mr. Leary was against having pickleball courts unless they were 200 yards away. Mr. Yuro 

voiced concern against Ms. Tincher having an Amenity Assistant.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

 Resident Corrine Darling of Glenfield Crossing Court suggested reserving space near the 

tennis courts for pickleball or using one of the tennis courts. Resident Mike McCormick of 604 

Remington Court suggested that the District acquire property near the telecommunications tower 

for pickleball. Mr. Sevestre voiced concern with kids going up the tower. Mr. Laughlin would 

find out who the property owner was. Mr. Sevestre questioned how they would control it as the 



March 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

10 

area must be fenced off with a gate for keycards. Mr. McCormick noted that the SoftCrete 

looked good, but there was some brown staining from a leaky pipe. Mr. Rousseau stated it was 

due to water continuously running in there and Mr. Smith would look at it. Mr. McCormick 

questioned the budget implications for the fountain on Hole #13 as there was no interest from 

residents in having a fountain. In his opinion, there was a need for better scheduling of events as 

movie night was scheduled for Good Friday and better communication since no one knew about 

the garage sale. Ms. Tincher sent notices to the newsletter and never heard back. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of Minutes of the February 7, 2023 Workshop and February 16, 

2023 Meeting 
B. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending February 28, 2023 

Mr. Laughlin presented the minutes of the February 7, 2023 Workshop and February 16, 

2023 meetings and Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenditures for the Period Ending February 28, 2023, which were included in the agenda 

package. Overall expenditures were currently $42,000 under budget.  

 

C. Check Register 
Mr. Laughlin presented the Check Register from March 16, 2022 in the amount of 

$161,559.75 for the General Fund and $8,400 for the Capital Reserve Fund, which was included 

in the agenda package. There was a transfer of $91,000 to the State Board of Administration 

account from the General Fund. Due to the status of the market this week, as a precaution, the 

funds were moved back. Governmental checking accounts were fully protected. Mr. Yuro 

noticed five invoices from Vesta from last May, June, July and August. Mr. Laughlin stated due 

to an internal audit, it was discovered that those invoices were never sent. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Sevestre seconded by Mr. Leary with all in 
favor the consent agenda items as stated above were approved.  

 



March 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

11 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – April 20, 2023 
@ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & Country 
Club Meeting Room 

 Mr. Laughlin stated the next meeting was scheduled for April 20, 2023 at this location 

but would be held at 5:00 p.m. instead of 6:00 p.m. in order to hold the landscaping walk 

through. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  
 

On MOTION by Mr. Sevestre seconded by Mr. Yuro with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Unaudited Financial Statements
as of

March 31, 2023

Board of Supervisors Meeting
April 20, 2023



TABLE OF CONTENTS

I.

II.

III.

IV.

Financial Statements - March 31, 2023

Capital Reserve Fund/Construction Schedule - March 31, 2023

Check Run Summary - April 20, 2023

Special Assessment Receipts Schedule - March 31, 2023



Page 1

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

Major Funds Total
  Debt Capital Governmental
 General Service Projects Funds

ASSETS:  

Cash $89,708 --- $152,626 $242,333
Petty Cash $16,397 --- --- $16,397
Due from Other $210 --- --- $210
Due from Other Funds $15,505 --- --- $15,505
US Bank Custodian Account $857,764 --- --- $857,764
State Board - Reserves --- --- $231 $231
Investments:     
Series 2016

Reserve A --- $193,381 --- $193,381
Revenue A --- $551,624 --- $551,624
Construction --- --- $6,234 $6,234

Series 2020
Reserve A --- $112,710 --- $112,710
Revenue A --- $77,486 --- $77,486
Construction --- --- $664,303 $664,303

Electric Deposits $820 --- --- $820
Prepaid Expense $0 --- --- $0

TOTAL ASSETS $980,404 $935,201 $823,394 $2,739,000

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $42,357 --- --- $42,357
Due to Other Funds --- --- $15,505 $15,505

TOTAL LIABILITIES $42,357 $0 $15,505 $57,862

FUND BALANCES:

Nonspendable:
Prepaid items and deposits $820 --- --- $820

Restricted for:
Debt Service --- $935,201 --- $935,201

Assigned to:
Current Year Expenditures $145,385 --- --- $145,385
Capital Projects --- --- $807,889 $807,889

Unassigned $791,842 --- --- $791,842

TOTAL FUND BALANCES $938,048 $935,201 $807,889 $2,681,138

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $980,404 $935,201 $823,394 $2,739,000

March 31, 2023



Page 2

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended March 31, 2023

6
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 THRU 03/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments $965,283 $948,381 $948,381 $0
Interest Income $75 $38 $5,453 $5,416
Youth Programs Income $45,000 $22,500 $0 ($22,500)
Clubhouse Income $250 $125 $1,640 $1,515
Non-Resident Membership $0 $0 $0 $0
Insurance Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0

   
TOTAL REVENUES $1,010,608 $971,044 $955,474 ($15,569)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $6,000 $6,000 $0
FICA Expense $918 $459 $459 $0
Engineering $15,000 $7,500 $6,202 $1,298
Dissemination $2,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $0 $600
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Attorney $30,000 $15,000 $11,440 $3,560
Annual Audit $3,715 $1,858 $0 $1,858
Trustee Fees $8,750 $4,375 $0 $4,375
Management Fees $59,100 $29,550 $29,550 $0
Information Technology $1,000 $500 $500 $0
Telephone $400 $200 $292 ($92)
Postage $500 $250 $289 ($39)
Printing & Binding $1,000 $500 $294 $206
Insurance $10,351 $10,351 $9,273 $1,078
Legal Advertising $1,350 $675 $401 $274
Other Current Charges $1,500 $750 $343 $407
Office Supplies $100 $50 $82 ($32)
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $154,059 $84,793 $71,300 $13,493

Field Expenditures:
Field Operation Manager $78,750 $39,375 $30,000 $9,375
Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landscape) $104,088 $52,044 $62,886 ($10,842)
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $65,000 $32,500 $21,132 $11,368
Landscape Maintenance Contingency $52,000 $26,000 $28,354 ($2,354)
Lake Maintenance $27,360 $13,680 $18,031 ($4,351)
Amenities and Recreation Management $72,064 $36,032 $36,032 ($0)
Amenities and Recreation Management-Assistant $30,672 $15,336 $7,235 $8,101
Security $59,854 $29,927 $30,696 ($769)
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $40,892 $20,446 $2,599 $17,847
Pool Maintenance $35,000 $17,500 $9,240 $8,260
Splash Pad Maintenance $6,000 $3,000 $3,000 $0
Janitorial Maintenance $22,500 $11,250 $10,366 $884
Electric $76,500 $38,250 $37,172 $1,078
Water $16,000 $8,000 $7,525 $475
Refuse Service $500 $250 $0 $250
Permits $2,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000
Repairs  & Maintenance $20,000 $10,000 $33,463 ($23,463)
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $11,000 $5,500 $4,676 $824
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $20,000 $10,000 $10,119 ($119)
Tennis Court Maintenance $7,500 $3,750 $1,625 $2,125



Page 3

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended March 31, 2023

6
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 THRU 03/31/23 VARIANCE

Field Expenditures: (continued)
Supplies $20,000 $10,000 $13,826 ($3,826)
Special Events $25,000 $20,199 $20,199 $0
Holiday Decorations $20,000 $11,575 $11,575 $0
Workers Compensation Insurance $2,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000
Property Insurance $29,452 $29,452 $27,532 $1,920
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $12,500 $6,250 $6,104 $146
Website Fees $5,040 $2,520 $2,810 ($290)
Office Supplies $700 $350 $509 ($159)
Contingencies $3,000 $1,500 $0 $1,500
Youth Programs $45,000 $22,500 $268 $22,232

TOTAL FIELD $910,372 $479,187 $436,974 $42,212

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,064,431 $563,979 $508,274 $55,705

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($53,823) $407,064 $447,200 $40,136

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In-Excess DS Revenues $0 $0 $2,038 $2,038
Interfund Transfer Out-Capital Reserve (FY21) ($91,562) ($91,562) ($91,562) $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($91,562) ($91,562) ($89,524) $2,038

Net change in fund balance ($145,385) $315,502 $357,676 $42,174

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $145,385 $580,371
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $938,048



Page 4

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
SERIES 2016

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended March 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 THRU 03/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 

Interest Income $25 $13 $6,185 $6,173
Assessments - Levy $552,515 $542,753 $542,753 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $552,540 $542,765 $548,938 $6,173

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016A
Interest - 11/01 $76,146 $76,146 $76,146 $0
Interest - 05/01 $76,146 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 05/01 $400,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $552,293 $76,146 $76,146 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $247 $466,619 $472,792 $6,173

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In / (Out)-To General Fund $105 $105 ($2,038) ($2,143)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $105 $105 ($2,038) ($2,143)

Net change in fund balance $352 $466,724 $470,754 $4,029

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $76,146 $274,251

FUND BALANCE - Ending $76,498 $745,005



Page 5

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
SERIES 2020

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended March 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 THRU 03/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 

Interest Income $0 $0 $2,255 $2,255
Assessments - Levy $73,780 $72,479 $72,479 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $73,780 $72,479 $74,733 $2,255

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020A
Interest - 11/01 $31,831 $31,831 $31,831 ($0)
Interest - 05/01 $31,831 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 05/01 $10,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $73,663 $31,831 $31,831 ($0)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $118 $40,647 $42,902 $2,255

Net change in fund balance $118 $40,647 $42,902 $2,255

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $33,214 $147,294

FUND BALANCE - Ending $33,332 $190,196



Page 6

Series 2016, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 2.125%
Maturity Date: 5/1/23 $400,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.375%
Maturity Date: 5/1/24 $410,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.40%
Maturity Date: 5/1/25 $420,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.50%
Maturity Date: 5/1/26 $430,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.625%
Maturity Date: 5/1/27 $440,000.00
Interest Rate: 3.00%
Maturity Date: 5/1/31 $1,910,000.00
Interest Rate: 3.125%
Maturity Date: 5/1/34 $1,420,000.00

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2022 $5,430,000.00
Less: May 1, 2023 (Mandatory) $0.00
Current Bonds Outstanding $5,430,000.00

Series 2020, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 2.375%
Maturity Date: 5/1/35 $785,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.625%
Maturity Date: 5/1/40 $1,715,000.00

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2022 $2,500,000.00
Less: May 1, 2023 (Mandatory) $0.00
Current Bonds Outstanding $2,500,000.00

Total Current Bonds Outstanding $7,930,000.00

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report
FY 2023



Page 7

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended March 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 THRU 03/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $500 $250 $1,734 $1,484

TOTAL REVENUES $500 $250 $1,734 $1,484

EXPENDITURES:

Repairs & Replacements $63,797 $31,899 $56,420 ($24,521)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $63,797 $31,899 $56,420 ($24,521)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($63,297) ($31,649) ($54,686) ($23,038)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In / (Out) $91,562 $91,562 $91,562 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $91,562 $91,562 $91,562 $0

Net change in fund balance $28,265 $59,913 $36,876 ($23,038)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $109,327 $100,476

FUND BALANCE - Ending $137,591 $137,351



Page 8

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SERIES 2016

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended March 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 THRU 03/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 

Interest Income $0 $0 $95 $95

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $95 $95

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $95 $95

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In / (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net change in fund balance $0 $0 $95 $95

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $6,140

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $6,234



Page 9

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SERIES 2020

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended March 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 THRU 03/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 

Interest Income $0 $0 $10,142 $10,142

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $10,142 $10,142

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $10,142 $10,142

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net change in fund balance $0 $0 $10,142 $10,142

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $654,161

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $664,303



Page 10

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023

Revenues    

 

Maintenance Assessments $0 $107,188 $179,209 $560,319 $72,533 $29,132 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $948,381

Interest Income $0 $729 $609 $980 $1,403 $1,732 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,453

Youth Programs Income $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Clubhouse Income $0 $965 $275 $400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,640

Non-Resident Membership $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Insurance Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $0 $108,881 $180,094 $561,699 $73,936 $30,864 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $955,474

Expenditures    

Administrative

Supervisor Fees $1,600 $600 $800 $800 $1,600 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000

FICA Expense $122 $46 $61 $61 $122 $46 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $459

Engineering $118 $0 $3,312 $283 $1,560 $930 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,202

Dissemination $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000

Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000

Attorney $2,262 $2,036 $1,892 $2,967 $2,283 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,440

Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Management Fees $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,550

Information Technology $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500

Telephone $60 $66 $72 $0 $70 $23 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $292

Postage $0 $73 $170 $23 $1 $23 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $289

Printing & Binding $65 $50 $3 $42 $39 $95 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $294

Insurance $9,273 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,273

Legal Advertising $133 $67 $0 $131 $71 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $401

Other Current Charges $117 $27 $24 $58 $68 $49 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $343

Office Supplies $31 $6 $44 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $82

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $24,132 $8,145 $11,553 $9,539 $10,991 $6,940 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $71,300

FY 2023

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Month by Month)



Page 11

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023

FY 2023

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Month by Month)

Field Expenditures

Field Operation Manager $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,000

Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landscape) $0 $12,577 $12,577 $12,577 $12,577 $12,577 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $62,886

Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $5,363 $5,257 $5,257 $5,257 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,132

Landscape Maintenance Contingency $0 $1,800 $23,975 $0 $0 $2,579 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,354

Lake Maintenance $2,280 $2,160 $2,280 $2,280 $4,931 $4,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,031

Amenities and Recreation Management $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,032

Amenities and Recreation Management-Assistant $1,075 $763 $1,425 $1,350 $800 $1,822 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,235

Security $4,960 $5,860 $5,404 $2,556 $5,459 $6,457 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,696

Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,599 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,599

Pool Maintenance $2,000 $2,447 $1,587 $1,639 $1,139 $428 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,240

Splash Pad Maintenance $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000

Janitorial Maintenance $1,611 $1,611 $1,761 $1,761 $1,786 $1,836 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,366

Electric $5,564 $5,768 $6,540 $6,540 $5,989 $6,771 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $37,172

Water $1,114 $1,288 $1,111 $2,035 $954 $1,022 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,525

Refuse Service $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Repairs  & Maintenance $9,659 $3,022 $3,522 $9,580 $280 $7,401 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $33,463

Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $196 $4,480 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,676

Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $1,366 $1,100 $2,399 $3,420 $832 $1,002 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,119

Tennis Court Maintenance $325 $325 $325 $325 $325 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,625

Supplies $2,957 $153 $3,193 $2,316 $3,396 $1,811 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,826

Special Events $8,779 $700 $8,730 $891 $0 $1,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,199

Holiday Decorations $5,720 $0 $5,720 $135 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,575

Workers Compensation Insurance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Property Insurance $27,532 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,532

Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $947 $994 $862 $1,239 $1,063 $998 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,104

Website Fees $350 $350 $420 $490 $700 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,810

Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $289 $220 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $509

Contingencies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Youth Programs $0 $0 $0 $75 $194 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $268

Total Field Expenses $94,552 $63,410 $99,841 $65,011 $50,900 $63,260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $436,974

Subtotal Operating Expenditures $118,684 $71,556 $111,394 $74,549 $61,891 $70,201 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $508,274

Interfund Transfers $0 $0 $2,038 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,038

Interfund Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 ($91,562) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($91,562)

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($118,684) $37,326 $70,738 $487,150 ($79,517) ($39,336) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $357,676



Page 1

Sampson Creek
Community Development District

Series 2016 Construction Schedule

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through March 31, 2023
Opening Balance in Construction Account $0.00

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $20,955.88
Interfund Transfers $209,555.02
Miscellaneous Income $0.00
Bond Proceeds $1,039,435.27
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Pool Area Improvements ($646,823.76)

General Community Lighting Improvements ($29,268.00)
Sport Court Improvements ($31,339.11)
Security Improvements ($78,066.65)
Common Area Enhancements ($15,525.00)
Professional Fees ($93,426.34)
Cost of Issuance ($369,262.90)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at March 31, 2023 $6,234.41

2. Funds Available For Construction at March 31, 2023
Book Balance of Construction Fund at March 31, 2023 $6,234.41  

A. Crown Pools
Contract Amount $637,347.00
Tuffcoat/Sod Replacement ($14,400.00)
Paid to Date (CRF) ($64,406.90)
Paid to Date (Series 2016) ($558,540.10)
Balance on Contract $0.00 $0.00

Construction Funds available at March 31, 2023 $6,234.41

3. Investments - US Bank

March 31, 2023 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 4.61%  $6,234.41 $6,234.41

 
Due to Capital Reserve Fund $0.00

Contracts Payable $0.00
Balance at 3/31/2023 $6,234.41



Page 2

Sampson Creek
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through March 31, 2023
Opening Balance in Construction Account $0.00

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $28,126.61
Interfund Transfers $2,086,648.74
Miscellaneous Income $30,000.00
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Fitness Room Construction ($365,869.80)

Fitness Equipment ($144,378.59)
Clubhouse Equipment ($122,203.48)
Building Renovations ($23,488.64)
Pool Renovations ($308,675.54)
Signs ($27,843.80)
Benches ($9,185.00)
Bike Rack ($1,499.00)
Golf Cart Path ($60,590.50)
Other R & R ($883,293.01)
Reserve Study ($5,240.00)
Professional Fees ($55,156.59)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at March 31, 2023 $137,351.40

2. Funds Available For Construction at March 31, 2023
Book Balance of Construction Fund at March 31, 2023 $137,351.40  

Construction Funds available at March 31, 2023 $137,351.40

3. Investments - State Board of Administration

March 31, 2023 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 4.84%  $152,856.38 $152,856.38

Balance at 3/31/17
 

Due to/from Other Funds ($15,504.98)
Contracts Payable $0.00

Balance at 3/31/2023 $137,351.40



Page 3

Sampson Creek
Community Development District

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through March 31, 2023
Opening Balance in Construction Account $0.00

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $17,792.29
Interfund Transfers $0.00
Miscellaneous Income $0.00
Bond Proceeds $2,362,749.91
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Road Resurface ($1,201,949.76)

Amenity Enhancements ($124,231.83)
Recreational Enhancements ($67,835.46)
Stormwater System Repairs $0.00
Professional Fees ($18,169.79)
Cost of Issuance ($304,052.04)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at March 31, 2023 $664,303.32

2. Funds Available For Construction at March 31, 2023
Book Balance of Construction Fund at March 31, 2023 $664,303.32  

Construction Funds available at March 31, 2023 $664,303.32

3. Investments - US Bank

March 31, 2023 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 4.61%  $664,303.32 $664,303.32

 
Due to Capital Reserve Fund $0.00

Contracts Payable $0.00
Balance at 3/31/2023 $664,303.32



Sampson Creek CDD
Special Assessment Receipts

Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2023

$1,027,034.95 $587,766.20 $78,489.51 $1,693,290.66
2016A 2020A

Date Commissions Net Amount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total
Received Description Gross Tax Received Discounts/Penalties Paid Received 60.65% 34.71% 4.64% 95%

11/02/22 DISTRIBUTION #1 17,330.38$            853.96$                  329.53$                 16,146.89$                9,793.61$          5,604.82$      748.46$         16,146.89$        
11/17/22 DISTRIBUTION #2 52,119.06$            2,059.39$               1,001.19$              49,058.48$                29,755.54$        17,028.92$    2,274.02$      49,058.48$        
11/29/22 DISTRIBUTION #3 118,533.78$          4,741.37$               2,275.85$              111,516.56$              67,638.36$        38,709.05$    5,169.15$      111,516.56$      
12/12/22 DISTRIBUTION #4 154,230.01$          6,169.25$               2,961.22$              145,099.54$              88,007.51$        50,366.19$    6,725.83$      145,099.54$      
12/15/22 DISTRIBUTION #5 159,827.64$          6,393.14$               3,068.69$              150,365.81$              91,201.67$        52,194.19$    6,969.94$      150,365.81$      
01/20/23 DISTRIBUTION #6 981,939.71$          39,278.13$             18,853.23$            923,808.35$              560,319.31$      320,667.52$  42,821.51$    923,808.35$      
02/02/23 INTEREST -$                       -$                        -$                      2,132.65$                  1,293.52$          740.27$         98.86$           2,132.65$          
02/21/23 DISTRIBUTION #7 124,120.67$          4,269.97$               2,397.01$              117,453.69$              71,239.42$        40,769.91$    5,444.36$      117,453.69$      
03/29/23 DISTRIBUTION #8 49,833.63$            822.84$                  980.22$                 48,030.57$                29,132.08$        16,672.12$    2,226.37$      48,030.57$        

1,657,934.88$       64,588.05$             31,866.94$            1,563,612.54$           948,381.02$      542,753.01$  72,478.51$    1,563,612.54$   

Gross Percent Collected 97.91%
Balance Remaining to Collect $35,355.78



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check Run Summary

April 20, 2023

GENERAL FUND

Date Check Numbers Amount

3/14/2023 8053-8066 $41,307.54

3/24/2023 8067-8073 $11,331.81

3/30/2023 8074 $100.00

4/7/2023 8075-8088 $42,665.31

4/13/2023 8089-8096 $19,063.30

Total $114,467.96

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

Date Check Numbers Amount

3/24/2023 240 $4,396.11

4/13/2023 241 $2,800.00

Total $7,196.11

* FedEx Invoices will be provided separately upon request.



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/13/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 008053-050000                      SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/14/23 00443 3/01/23 8303573  202303 320-54100-46200                                     *           12,577.17
MAINT-03/23

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            12,577.17 008053
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/23 00435 2/28/23 5359895- 202301 310-51300-48000                                     *               65.28

LEGAL AD#8436616
2/28/23 5359895- 202302 310-51300-48000                                     *               70.72

LEGAL AD#8388274
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS LLC                                           136.00 008054

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/23 00371 3/04/23 055554   202303 320-57200-34500                                     *              220.00

OFF DUTY OFFICER-03/04/23
CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC                                               220.00 008055

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/23 00319 2/26/23 1110618- 202303 320-57200-41000                                     *              307.62

SVCS-03/23
COMCAST                                                           307.62 008056

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/23 00319 3/04/23 1110956- 202303 320-57200-41000                                     *              654.80

SVCS-03/23
COMCAST                                                           654.80 008057

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/23 00007 3/07/23 80597549 202303 310-51300-42000                                     *               21.98

DELIVERIES THRU 03/01/23
FEDEX                                                              21.98 008058

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/23 00016 3/07/23 022023   202302 320-54100-43000                                     *            6,104.39

SVCS-02/23
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           6,104.39 008059

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/23 00131 3/01/23 392      202303 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,690.50

MGMT FEES-03/23
3/01/23 392      202303 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
3/01/23 392      202303 310-51300-31300                                     *              166.67

DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS
3/01/23 392      202303 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .03

OFFICE SUPPLIES
3/01/23 392      202303 310-51300-42000                                     *                 .60

POSTAGE
3/01/23 392      202303 310-51300-42500                                     *               94.65

COPIES
3/01/23 392      202303 310-51300-41000                                     *               23.40

TELEPHONE
3/01/23 392      202303 320-57200-41050                                     *              500.00

REALIGN WEB DESIGN
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,559.18 008060

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/13/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK NOS. 008053-050000                      SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/14/23 00287 3/05/23 3500023  202303 320-57200-45300                                     *              225.00
SVCS-03/23 CLEAN WINDOWS

DARRYL HALL                                                       225.00 008061
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/23 00340 3/09/23 188716   202302 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,560.00

SVCS-02/23
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP, INC.                                     1,560.00 008062

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/23 00269 2/28/23 373      202302 320-57200-34701                                     *              800.00

FACILITY ASSISTANT-02/23
3/01/23 371      202303 320-54100-34000                                     *            3,750.00

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION
3/01/23 371      202303 320-57200-34700                                     *            6,005.33

FACILITY MGMT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            10,555.33 008063

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/23 00409 3/01/23 2913     202302 320-57200-41050                                     *              350.00

MAINT/NEWSLETTER-02/23
UNICORN WEB DEVELOPMENT                                           350.00 008064

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/23 00399 2/23/23 99284306 202302 320-57200-41000                                     *               36.07

SVCS-02/23
VERIZON                                                            36.07 008065

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/23 00455 3/10/23 2731     202303 320-57200-54500                                     *            3,000.00

SVCS-03/23
WRIGHT'S WELDING & FABRICATION LLC                              3,000.00 008066

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/24/23 00371 3/08/23 059176   202303 320-57200-34500                                     *              231.00

OFF DUTY OFFICER-03/08/23
CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC                                               231.00 008067

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/24/23 00371 3/13/23 063207   202303 320-57200-34500                                     *              231.00

OFF DUTY OFFICER-03/13/23
CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC                                               231.00 008068

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/24/23 00443 3/09/23 8326060  202303 320-54100-46202                                     *            1,184.80

SVCS-03/23
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             1,184.80 008069

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/24/23 00285 2/02/23 JAK02230 202302 320-57200-45300                                     *            1,611.00

SVCS-02/23
3/01/23 JAK03230 202303 320-57200-45300                                     *            1,611.00

SVCS-03/23
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                       3,222.00 008070

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/13/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK NOS. 008053-050000                      SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/24/23 00269 3/15/23 376      202303 320-57200-54503                                     *              325.00
TENNIS COURT MAINT-03/23

3/15/23 376      202303 320-57200-54500                                     *            1,135.00
REPAIRS&MAINT

3/15/23 376      202303 320-57200-54502                                     *            1,002.44
AMENITY REPAIRS&REPLACE

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             2,462.44 008071
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/24/23 00367 3/06/23 101341   202303 320-57200-54500                                     *              605.00

REPAIRS/MAINT-03/23
SOUTHEASTFITNESS REPAIR                                           605.00 008072

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/24/23 00431 3/09/23 3470-022 202302 320-57200-54600                                     *            3,395.57

PURCHASES THRU 02/28/23
TRUIST BANK                                                     3,395.57 008073

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/30/23 00456 3/30/23 15965165 202303 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00

APPLICATION FEES
ST. JOHNS COUNTY BCC                                              100.00 008074

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00443 3/28/23 8356482  202303 320-54100-46202                                     *            1,393.72

SVCS-03/23
4/01/23 8343233  202304 320-54100-46200                                     *           12,577.17

EXTERIOR MAINT-04/23
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            13,970.89 008075

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00437 3/24/23 668      202303 320-57200-45200                                     *              428.49

SVCS-04/23
C BUSS ENTERPRISES                                                428.49 008076

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00371 4/02/23 081371   202304 320-57200-34500                                     *              231.00

OFF DUTY OFFICER-04/02/23
4/03/23 082081   202304 320-57200-34500                                     *              231.00

OFF DUTY OFFICER-04/03/23
CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC                                               462.00 008077

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00457 3/28/23 1393     202304 320-57200-54500                                     *            1,855.88

SVCS-04/23 JOB#13570449
CERTAPRO PAINTERS OF ST.AUGUSTINE                               1,855.88 008078

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00048 3/01/23 92140328 202303 320-57200-54500                                     *              280.00

AGREEMENT AED
3/16/23 51498112 202303 320-57200-54600                                     *              119.17

FIRST AID SUPPLIES
CINTAS CORPORATION                                                399.17 008079

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/13/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK NOS. 008053-050000                      SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/07/23 00319 3/28/23 1110618- 202304 320-57200-41000                                     *              362.04
SVCS-04/23

COMCAST                                                           362.04 008080
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00131 4/01/23 393      202304 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,690.50

MGMT FEES-04/23
4/01/23 393      202304 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
4/01/23 393      202304 310-51300-31300                                     *              166.67

DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS
4/01/23 393      202304 310-51300-42500                                     *               49.50

COPIES
4/01/23 393      202304 310-51300-41000                                     *               20.62

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,010.62 008081

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00022 3/21/23 82743242 202303 320-54100-43100                                     *            1,022.36

SVCS-03/23
JEA                                                             1,022.36 008082

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00430 3/31/23 3197807  202302 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,283.21

SVCS-02/23
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,283.21 008083

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00031 3/26/23 1755283  202303 320-54100-46300                                     *            4,100.00

SVCS-03/23
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          4,100.00 008084

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00340 4/04/23 188798   202303 310-51300-31100                                     *              930.00

SVCS-03/23
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP, INC.                                       930.00 008085

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00019 3/06/23 50773265 202303 320-57200-54500                                     *               73.00

SVCS-03/06/23
3/06/23 50773307 202303 320-57200-54500                                     *              154.00

SVCS-03/06/23
NADER'S PEST RAIDERS, INC.                                        227.00 008086

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00269 3/31/23 378      202303 320-57200-34701                                     *            1,822.25

FACILITY ASSISTANT-03/23
4/01/23 377      202304 320-54100-34000                                     *            3,750.00

CONTRACT ADMIN-04/23
4/01/23 377      202304 320-57200-34700                                     *            6,005.33

FACILITY MGMT -04/23
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            11,577.58 008087

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/13/23          PAGE   5
*** CHECK NOS. 008053-050000                      SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/07/23 00399 3/23/23 99308455 202303 320-57200-41000                                     *               36.07
SVCS-03/23

VERIZON                                                            36.07 008088
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/13/23 00378 3/13/23 2582     202303 320-57200-54500                                     *              933.25

REPIPED DRAIN LINES
3/14/23 2583     202303 320-57200-54500                                     *              245.50

CONTACTOR BURNT
ANYTIME ANYWHERE HOFFMAN HEATING &                              1,178.75 008089

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/13/23 00397 3/01/23 19-1032  202302 320-57200-34501                                     *            4,689.32

GUARD SERVICE-FEB 2023
4/01/23 19-1047  202303 320-57200-34501                                     *            5,775.12

GUARD SERVICE-MAR 2023
CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY                                        10,464.44 008090

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/13/23 00414 3/30/23 OF616323 202303 320-57200-54600                                     *            1,197.10

FIRST AID SUPPLIES
CINTAS FIRE 636525                                              1,197.10 008091

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/13/23 00319 4/04/23 1110956- 202304 320-57200-41000                                     *              654.51

SERVICE THRU 05/13/2023
COMCAST                                                           654.51 008092

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/13/23 00285 4/01/23 JAK04230 202304 320-57200-45300                                     *            1,611.00

PAR 23 JANITORIAL SVCS.
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                       1,611.00 008093

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/13/23 01003 1/31/23 127339   202301 320-57200-54500                                     *              487.80

INSTALL 2 PUSH BUTTONS
3/31/23 128612   202303 320-57200-54500                                     *              875.00

FIXED MAGLOCKS
JSC SYSTEMS                                                     1,362.80 008094

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/13/23 00458 4/12/23 9812     202304 320-54100-46202                                     *            1,000.00

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT DESGN
URBAN EDGE, INC.                                                1,000.00 008095

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/13/23 00160 2/28/23 2146     202304 300-10100-10100                                     *              494.70

REIMBURSE-GOLF CART STICK
3/09/23 2147     202304 300-10100-10100                                     *              750.00

REIMBURSE BOUNCERS, SLIDE
3/24/23 2148     202304 300-10100-10100                                     *              350.00

REIMBURSE FAMILT MOVIE NG
SAMPSON CREEK CDD                                               1,594.70 008096

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                114,467.96

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



14846146
8303573
3/1/2023

Customer #:
Invoice #:
Invoice Date:
Cust PO #:

Sampson Creek CDD
475 West Town Pl Ste 114
St. Augustine FL 32095

INVOICE

Job Number Description Amount

346100574 12,577.17Sampson Creek CDD

Exterior Maintenance

For March

Total invoice amount
Tax amount
Balance due

12,577.17

12,577.17

Payment Stub
Customer Account#: 14846146
Invoice #: 8303573
Invoice Date: 3/1/2023

Sampson Creek CDD
475 West Town Pl Ste 114
St. Augustine FL 32095

Please detach stub and remit with your payment

Amount Due:          $12,577.17

Thank you for allowing us to serve you

Please reference the invoice # on your check
and make payable to:

P.O. Box 740655
Atlanta, GA 30374-0655

Terms:  Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 904-292-0716

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

001.320.54100.46200

Archive Information



Friday, March 3, 2023 at 15:16:38 Eastern Standard TimeSharyn Henning

Page 1 of 2

Subject: Re: FW: Invoice #8303573 for Sampson Creek CDD
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 at 3:15:12 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Marc Rousseau <mrousseau@rmsnf.com>
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
AFachments: Brightview Inv #14846146 - $12,577.17.pdf

Hi Sharyn,

The Brightview Invoice #14846146 for the amount of $12,577.17 for landscaping services provided can be paid. 
Please use Cost Code:

001 320 54100 46200    Landscape Maintenance – Brightview

I have also reaWached the approved invoice.

Feel free to reach out with any quesYons.
.
Marc J. Rousseau
OperaYons Manager
904-803-2763
Sampson Creek @ St. John's Golf & CC
219 St. John's Golf Drive
St. AugusYne, FL 32092

On Wed, Mar 1, 2023 at 1:47 PM Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com> wrote:
__

Sharyn Henning, CPA* 
GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 North Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 
(954) 721-8681 x205 
www.govmgtsvc.com <hWp://www.govmgtsvc.com> 
shenning@gmssf.com <mailto:shenning@gmssf.com> 

*Regulated by the State of Florida 

On 3/1/23, 1:34 PM, "Billing@brightview.com <mailto:Billing@brightview.com>" <Billing@brightview.com
<mailto:Billing@brightview.com>> wrote:

Dear Sampson Creek CDD,

Please find the aWached copy of Invoice #8303573 dated 3/1/2023.

mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.govmgtsvc.com&c=E,1,D9cyf1noO5QrdIfg5F24FR4H5QN-UI6ULj8lnD_b4bhwdMaxqf-7PsG9-8Fq2QMeq2YCRQMlRSnqzcCyyGBhyXuKPb7iI5MVhBmtpZZiC9-c&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.govmgtsvc.com&c=E,1,wSxM11z18NyFeaTXADaHqCRXGEonC6PcD9oxEMxTBzwYtWI-LdqIhkuZgTeh8eAz_BfOrJ_Mmnvu7fM_enYJ3BlzUQ8DW6qhWuiP0752kWm_o7g,&typo=1
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:Billing@brightview.com
mailto:Billing@brightview.com
mailto:Billing@brightview.com
mailto:Billing@brightview.com


Page 2 of 2

If you have any quesYons regarding this invoice, please call 904-292-0716.

Sincerely,

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

*** DO NOT REPLY DIRECTLY TO THIS EMAIL ADDRESS ***

This email address is not monitored for responses.



001.310.51300.48000



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE

St Johns Golf CDD  

NAME / ID:

DATE CAD # TIME IN TIME OUT
TOTAL 

HOURS

TOTAL 

DUE

Saturday, March 4, 2023 SJSO23CAD055554 10:30PM 2:30AM 4 $220.00

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: Hour Rate $55.00 4 $220.00

***Payroll use only***

BILL TO: INVOICE #

Sharyn Rosina Service Date:

Govt. Management Service Invoice Date:

5385 N Hob Hill Road Total Due:

Sunrise, FL 33351 Due Date:

SJSO23CAD055554

Saint Augustine FL, 32092 $220.00

**VERIFY NAME AND ADDRESS** ***Payroll use only***

Casey A Romein LLC 

Total Contacts: 3   Citations: 3    Warnings: 1

Multiple roving patrols. Focused on speeders. 

Moving Violations: 1x (St. Johns Golf Drive) one driver cited for speeding (35mph) - 1x (Eagle Point Drive / Leo 

Maguire Pkwy) one driver cited for running the stop sign and warned for speeding - 1x (Leo Maguire Pkwy) one 

driver cited for speeding (59mph) - 

Parking violations: No parking violations observed. 

UPON RECEIPT

REMIT PAYMENT TO: SJSO23CAD055554

Casey A Romein LLC 03/04/23

82 Willow Lake Drive 03/05/23

001.320.57200.34500



001.320.57200.41000
$307.64
Separate Check**











001.320.57200.41000
Separate Check









001.310.51300.42000 $21.98





Sampson Creek CDD
FPL Electric

Code to 001.320.54100.43000

February-23

08744-67061 380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR 25.66$                    

16229-99512 219 St. John's Golf Drive #Pool 971.63$                  

19350-09421 211 St. John's Golf Drive #LITES 157.26$                  

46974-44356 9402 Leo Maguire Pkwy #2 27.58$                    

55613-33054 2125 County Road 210 W 46.84$                    

59216-52565 205 St. John's Golf Drive 41.76$                    

61084-35154 944 Leo Maguire Parkway #1 27.64$                    

80369-00598 205 St. John's Golf Drive #Swimclub 627.74$                  

72556-88074 Leo Maguire Parkway #Streetlights 4,152.62$               

33381-88364 1574 Drury Court #1 25.66$                    
 

Total 6,104.39$               
***V#16

***PLEASE CODE TO MONTH ON SCHEDULE, NOT INVOICE DATE.  THANKS!











































































CURRENT BILL

$144.59
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Jan 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 290.15
Payments received -290.15

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 144.59

Total amount you owe $144.59

(See page 2 for bill details.)

The Florida Public Service Commission has approved new rates effective Jan. 
1, 2023. An additional rate change will take effect on Feb. 1, 2023. Learn more 
at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 6, 2022 to Jan 6, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 6, 2023
Account Number: 59216-52565
Service Address:

205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

59216-52565 $144.59 Jan 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            13045921652565 9544100000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
2,850 kWh

2,280 kWh

1,710 kWh

1,140 kWh

570 kWh

0 kWh             

 J F M A M J J A S O N D J
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after March 28, 2023 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.46% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 59216-52565

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

FPL.com/MobileApp 

Stronger, smarter grid 
FPL’s service reliability has improved 45% in the past decade. 

FPL.com/Reliability 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 290.15
Payment received - Thank you −290.15
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Non-fuel: ($0.076500 per kWh) $83.84
Fuel: ($0.040470 per kWh) $44.36

Electric service amount 140.88

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 3.61
Taxes and charges 3.61

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.10
Total new charges $144.59

Total amount you owe $144.59

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter MN5481A. Next meter reading Feb 6, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 27740 26644 1096

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Jan 6, 2023 Dec 6, 2022 Jan 6, 2022
kWh Used 1096 1414 2571
Service days 31 32 31
kWh/day 35 44 82
Amount $144.59 $290.15 $498.42

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html


001.320.57200.41050



Monday, March 6, 2023 at 18:16:43 Eastern Standard TimeSharyn Henning

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FW: Invoice for window cleaning
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 at 4:34:32 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Leah Tincher <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com>
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>

Window washing – all widows in Amenity center
320-57200-45300
 
Leah Tincher
Amenity Manager
St Johns Golf & Country Club
 
 
From: Darryl Hall
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 4:22 PM
To: Leah Tincher
Subject: Invoice for window cleaning
 
 
 
Date                                                                                              Invoice #
3/5/23                                                                                            003500023
 
 
Darryl Hall
168 Prince Phillip Dr.
St. Augustine, FL. 32092
 
BILL TO :
 
Leah Tincher
Sampson Creek C.D.D.
2199 St. Johns Golf Dr.
St. Augustine, FL. 32092
 
 
Description                                                         Terms                       Amount
 
Clean windows: Aerobic room & Gym             Due upon receipt        $225.00
 
 
 
 
Thank you,
Darryl Hall
 

mailto:d.hall126@yahoo.com
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com


Project Manager Alex Acree

Sharyn Henning
Sampson Creek Community Development District
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St  Augustine, FL  32092

March 9, 2023
Invoice No: 188716

Project 16080.00 Sampson Creek CDD

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including:

• February CDD Meeting

• 1021 Meadowlark Drainage review and site slope sketch

• 869 Eagle Point Easement Review

• Bulkhead Maintenance research and coordination

• Speed signage coordination with SJC

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 

For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department.

Professional Services through February 28, 2023

Phase 001 General Services

Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer 7.75 135.00 1,046.25
Professional Engineer 3.50 135.00 472.50
Administrative .25 50.00 12.50

Total Labor 1,531.25

Phase 999 Reimbursable Expenses

Mileage 28.75
Total Expenses 28.75 28.75

$1,560.00Total Due:

 Billed to Date
Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date

Labor 1,531.25 83,005.27 84,536.52
Expense 28.75 4,087.35 4,116.10
Interest 0.00 2.35 2.35
Totals 1,560.00 87,094.97 88,654.97

001.310.51300.31100
Feb 2023



Page 2

Project 18871616080.00 Sampson Creek CDD Invoice











Invoice

Date

3/1/2023

Invoice #

2913

Bill To

GOVERNMENTAL  MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC

SAMPSON CREEK CDD

475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114

WORLD GOLF VILLAGE

ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

P.O. No. Terms Project

Total

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

MONTHLY MAINTENANCE AND NEWSLETTER - SAMPSON CREEK CDD

FOR FEBRUARY 2023

350.00 350.00

$350.00

001.320.57200.41050



001.320.57200.41000













Page 1 of 1

WRIGHT'S WELDING AND FABRICATION 
LLC
26 Industrial Loop E, Suite 170 

Suite 170 

ORANGE PARK, FL  32073 US

wrightweldfab@gmail.com

INVOICE
BILL TO
OM Marc Rousseau 
Riverside Management Services

INVOICE ref to Invoice # 2731
DATE 03/10/2023
DUE DATE 03/10/2023

SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Labor 1. Remove and Replace 22 damaged stainless steel bolts,
washers, and nuts
2. Remove, fabricate, and replace (2) damaged Galvanized
slide brackets
3. Clean surface rust from existing brackets

1 3,000.00 3,000.00

SUBTOTAL 3,000.00

TAX 0.00

TOTAL 3,000.00

BALANCE DUE $3,000.00

001.320.57200.54500



Friday, March 10, 2023 at 16:40:51 Eastern Standard TimeSharyn Henning

Page 1 of 3

Subject: Fwd: Invoice ref to Invoice # 2731 from Wright's Welding and Fabrica>on LLC
Date: Friday, March 10, 2023 at 2:44:46 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Marc Rousseau <mrousseau@rmsnf.com>
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
CC: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
AGachments: Invoice_ref_to_Invoice__2731_from_WRIGHTS_WELDING_AND_FABRICATION_LLC.pdf

Hi Sarah,

I am forwarding invoice #2731 for the amount of $3,000.00 for welding work completed on 3/8/2023 at Sampson
Creek.  Please pay the invoice in full.  I'm not certain on where the allocaDon of funds will be distributed from. Daniel
will advise.

Feel free to reach out with any quesDons.

Have a great weekend!!

Marc J. Rousseau
OperaDons Manager
904-803-2763
Sampson Creek @ St. John's Golf & CC
219 St. John's Golf Drive
St. AugusDne, FL 32092

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: WRIGHT'S WELDING AND FABRICATION LLC <quickbooks@noDficaDon.intuit.com>
Date: Fri, Mar 10, 2023 at 2:12 PM
Subject: Invoice ref to Invoice # 2731 from Wright's Welding and FabricaDon LLC
To: <mrousseau@rmsnf.com>

INVOICE ref to Invoice # 2731 DETAILS

WRIGHT'S WELDING AND FABRICATION LLC

mailto:quickbooks@notification.intuit.com
mailto:mrousseau@rmsnf.com


Page 2 of 3

$3,000.00

WRIGHT'S WELDING AND FABRICATION LLC

DUE 03/10/2023

$3,000.00
Review and pay

Powered by QuickBooks

Here's your invoice! We appreciate your prompt payment.

Have a great day,
Wright's Welding and Fabrication LLC

Bill to OM Marc Rousseau
Riverside Management Services

Labor

1. Remove and Replace 22 damaged stainless steel bolts, washers, and nuts
2. Remove, fabricate, and replace (2) damaged Galvanized slide brackets 
3. Clean surface rust from existing brackets

1 X $3,000.00

Subtotal $3,000.00

Tax $0.00

Total $3,000.00

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dLEV65WI9EZ1l5TkUt4hKqzq6J49VEXJMRhUxqRckK3UK6eeEy0A-2FylQ0WpPN9IR9nATq3WhntsTLMCi919IHWN9pdpEikl4C1G6FKswISX-2Bi8Ve3EZLOwGALeE5wE35npDr4QgfjMOuxOSSKvTYzNYUCO7P-2BS8gCH6JJRfP8kfk4QR97ucTYeNMsh9xaK79LwPOdR-2Bu73HPq-2FqKdeI8o2Jug3hXx-2Fm5ZNA-2FInJnnF8CNr8bO8h2S51GresoDZxcD4Ruy9iSdlqrzHkv8rqMrug-3D-3D2pve_VRUJLdZwc9G1bltpk7YRFVkB5khS-2Bm1XTV-2BECOP53-2FLX1HQD49ZvGoeB5JgxZ1WSsmy-2BMQtqtEaTOhoTcSA3G8d4PekyUDDHlEAqwbgHDh0OLjBq5oIFeT0wSNPR-2BM3b-2FZjaiQuryxq4s-2FR6S8VJHtajXyifrNH5Jm2GLrn29py7FE7TXXrCp5j80heUn8Ax6K7GFilMyEuy44xxKvzmZCLY4kOlyzuLzn1oYgvyCgOdIlkJdlEXQa5xHvrBVb5rV9uFP92Ra0cpe9KrYB-2Ftc-2FYth-2BNnl87wReelU33W-2BB9w7Prh8XPmSq8qs0Le-2BswgNwGaf-2BTwMGpMy0Q4VXd0NdF2MKaSpZPtMaO4GRKMFggWs3n9bG5ahRaXTdx6yHFcy3GE5C6xov5MWeHAnnTVQWBFfokkGG7phqrfvGVWIa5lfpYqAQK0tuv0k5s6C0c0EebIV1Et6iJka76VLTynpJRxFvshw6biNvj9289iOL38MydPfZSFlOiBSI0k8liJcTnke9gkue6sTg6XUFFN6D4lHbLzyA3XQ8gVDBLqZlAASR2ExxUDOy3DG8HMhK8VGBTbHLBrI-2Fr9TzKup-2F1J4Ycj4uuG7ZuUGVAIT-2BnQvpfqZAxlRdt8myLrjGgJyEqmmElVoXyN9V1Wzp-2BHDV-2BllWHaYH9ZZ7iL-2Bs7A-2FJ057lCR-2FOdN0Jmjs-2BlwQh-2B0Cqm8nYq0zShSYW7JG2zlWn8BhKssR78jPhtF-2Fl6F1vXtqeU-3D&c=E,1,yurdYHmWRdJpK4O6SCVz5TUuta1Vw-YN2XniuaNsaDLAoLjmZxoGkZASOiqzyLz35KS9bG0M8kfQqAjyljrwew16aMG-zlMODIu4IqwqcmbXaJsOPph5joTNjA,,&typo=1


Page 3 of 3

Balance due $3,000.00

Review and pay

WRIGHT'S WELDING AND FABRICATION LLC

26 Industrial Loop E, Suite 170 Suite 170 ORANGE PARK, FL 32073 US

wrightweldfab@gmail.com

If you receive an email that seems fraudulent, please check with the business owner before paying.

© Intuit, Inc. All rights reserved. Privacy | Security | Terms of Service

mailto:wrightweldfab@gmail.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dLEV65WI9EZ1l5TkUt4hKqyNfdD7XsSyGjP-2FDmkGJ0tnq4AuWnklWqFBquYMugwypcAe2_VRUJLdZwc9G1bltpk7YRFVkB5khS-2Bm1XTV-2BECOP53-2FLX1HQD49ZvGoeB5JgxZ1WSsmy-2BMQtqtEaTOhoTcSA3G8d4PekyUDDHlEAqwbgHDh0OLjBq5oIFeT0wSNPR-2BM3b-2FZjaiQuryxq4s-2FR6S8VJHtajXyifrNH5Jm2GLrn29py7FE7TXXrCp5j80heUn8Ax6K7GFilMyEuy44xxKvzmZCLY4kOlyzuLzn1oYgvyCgOdIlkJdlEXQa5xHvrBVb5rV9uFP92Ra0cpe9KrYB-2Ftc-2FYth-2BNnl87wReelU33W-2BB9w7Prh8XPmSq8qs0Le-2BswgNwGaf-2BTwMGpMy0Q4VXd0NdF2MKaSpZPtMaO4GRKMFggWs3n9bG5ahRaXTdx6yHFcy3GE5C6xov5MWeHAnnTVQWBFfokkGG7phqrfvGVWIa5lfpYqAQK0tuv0k5s6C0c0EebIV1Et6iJka76VLTynpJRxFvshw6biNvj9289iOL38MydPfZSFlOiBSI0k8liJcTnke9gkue6sTg6XUFFN6D4IPKVaBX7sMcXFI2HhJ8tlbVJqUcNRB4-2Fgph5LOUKVG06ljyApXCmn-2FxXLgTyiBTBSInnx2Hq-2BRgit2GzMm3tD8R6y6MeIBtTR6EBKOlKKt70SBX7RWJ5gL2rNrkTYQIJdmzFf9laZKV4ATQUorkQvtBMeubqAd0Ekt-2FC4QE0ZihY6A12Z2R8ANzWZpXZP1eFd8uXsk63bieFhLIcJj9o-3D&c=E,1,W9k6qmntVjkakkbMS_THNYsX8FH40CKcZnHJ0iXAWXkoURNun9JJMmR0caIyDJr6IaPCCXJAh8Rm8mrRmQrIeQ4bOCiNZsikdEh5fuTGq5kgsGGM9SNTlU2s&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dWdp-2Bokx3FDF4PLntBJIh3afZMvmmLCoDYLeXSbsMjBMqIlLoawreFORQ356su6fIKC2a_VRUJLdZwc9G1bltpk7YRFVkB5khS-2Bm1XTV-2BECOP53-2FLX1HQD49ZvGoeB5JgxZ1WSsmy-2BMQtqtEaTOhoTcSA3G8d4PekyUDDHlEAqwbgHDh0OLjBq5oIFeT0wSNPR-2BM3b-2FZjaiQuryxq4s-2FR6S8VJHtajXyifrNH5Jm2GLrn29py7FE7TXXrCp5j80heUn8Ax6K7GFilMyEuy44xxKvzmZCLY4kOlyzuLzn1oYgvyCgOdIlkJdlEXQa5xHvrBVb5rV9uFP92Ra0cpe9KrYB-2Ftc-2FYth-2BNnl87wReelU33W-2BB9w7Prh8XPmSq8qs0Le-2BswgNwGaf-2BTwMGpMy0Q4VXd0NdF2MKaSpZPtMaO4GRKMFggWs3n9bG5ahRaXTdx6yHFcy3GE5C6xov5MWeHAnnTVQWBFfokkGG7phqrfvGVWIa5lfpYqAQK0tuv0k5s6C0c0EebIV1Et6iJka76VLTynpJRxFvshw6biNvj9289iOL38MydPfZSFlOiBSI0k8liJcTnke9gkue6sTg6XUFFN6IuMdTu2GAqp-2F-2FhwmLOJU-2BdV3Kb2NffM0mSL6bStnaTaWmrysCZymiqLIE9KIX2cCvanyLuzIgVaKDFXWBxDbynniaVpHhq7MTZVyphWdfyOqnKYh3rtQyE8fKWchr4YwBXhk-2FlyYIhe4B6tb2-2Fgg6zsGnXckfyBC9i3-2BKd7Dxr-2FLCK7q-2BW3GZE-2FsYt-2FShdG1YfXqX3ZdahiSCjJFgPB8eM-3D&c=E,1,xPAYC4a0EiBk0vW3MBg9nHcdVYyofmIFH4D_ZHC_0b4ajaD5vgupRlEmi_DNifheidciOi4PKnI7vOqHAOEz2hxo4n0hBsqZ3xy4KgipYH58ry1irfuX&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dLEV65WI9EZ1l5TkUt4hKqzq6J49VEXJMRhUxqRckK3XsGEz5CzONqmbdXoqv99YHUQEwOrv079jeYfbmOG9u7g-3D-3D72L2_VRUJLdZwc9G1bltpk7YRFVkB5khS-2Bm1XTV-2BECOP53-2FLX1HQD49ZvGoeB5JgxZ1WSsmy-2BMQtqtEaTOhoTcSA3G8d4PekyUDDHlEAqwbgHDh0OLjBq5oIFeT0wSNPR-2BM3b-2FZjaiQuryxq4s-2FR6S8VJHtajXyifrNH5Jm2GLrn29py7FE7TXXrCp5j80heUn8Ax6K7GFilMyEuy44xxKvzmZCLY4kOlyzuLzn1oYgvyCgOdIlkJdlEXQa5xHvrBVb5rV9uFP92Ra0cpe9KrYB-2Ftc-2FYth-2BNnl87wReelU33W-2BB9w7Prh8XPmSq8qs0Le-2BswgNwGaf-2BTwMGpMy0Q4VXd0NdF2MKaSpZPtMaO4GRKMFggWs3n9bG5ahRaXTdx6yHFcy3GE5C6xov5MWeHAnnTVQWBFfokkGG7phqrfvGVWIa5lfpYqAQK0tuv0k5s6C0c0EebIV1Et6iJka76VLTynpJRxFvshw6biNvj9289iOL38MydPfZSFlOiBSI0k8liJcTnke9gkue6sTg6XUFFN6EFnUkx0bVvGB-2B8Gh0lzu-2BGWp9mSjYtvi1f-2BUuGoelN36qfvDXEAg5o0rLsEJ-2FvJarbKuZl9uQB0YU8BNa-2F-2Fc3HHFXcGXtgiNEnRaEJXuo7MNkjYjFi0XMqFhtpO3iGAf-2BIhhKajQGKBB2rjw1KbQnvvD2mw6fnO3p7S4xqX9DNIFs60sN4cW5NyG9wItjldu07GShm3BApF-2FqULp0srHiY-3D&c=E,1,EbzvbFwEqKT4-GoZUEXWkczlmPR4qQ7d4BR15WQrFEufMStJvFlOEnZJ74hEPq2rk8tPMxIDbyZf6x3poYFjzuLAytfLB0JrEWjCDZjovxn0JoyeN1gCu-H4joFM&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dLEV65WI9EZ1l5TkUt4hKqzq6J49VEXJMRhUxqRckK3UK6eeEy0A-2FylQ0WpPN9IR9nATq3WhntsTLMCi919IHWN9pdpEikl4C1G6FKswISX-2Bi8Ve3EZLOwGALeE5wE35npDr4QgfjMOuxOSSKvTYzNYUCO7P-2BS8gCH6JJRfP8kfk4QR97ucTYeNMsh9xaK79LwPOdR-2Bu73HPq-2FqKdeI8o2Jug3hXx-2Fm5ZNA-2FInJnnF8CNr8bO8h2S51GresoDZxcD4Ruy9iSdlqrzHkv8rqMrug-3D-3DBRnN_VRUJLdZwc9G1bltpk7YRFVkB5khS-2Bm1XTV-2BECOP53-2FLX1HQD49ZvGoeB5JgxZ1WSsmy-2BMQtqtEaTOhoTcSA3G8d4PekyUDDHlEAqwbgHDh0OLjBq5oIFeT0wSNPR-2BM3b-2FZjaiQuryxq4s-2FR6S8VJHtajXyifrNH5Jm2GLrn29py7FE7TXXrCp5j80heUn8Ax6K7GFilMyEuy44xxKvzmZCLY4kOlyzuLzn1oYgvyCgOdIlkJdlEXQa5xHvrBVb5rV9uFP92Ra0cpe9KrYB-2Ftc-2FYth-2BNnl87wReelU33W-2BB9w7Prh8XPmSq8qs0Le-2BswgNwGaf-2BTwMGpMy0Q4VXd0NdF2MKaSpZPtMaO4GRKMFggWs3n9bG5ahRaXTdx6yHFcy3GE5C6xov5MWeHAnnTVQWBFfokkGG7phqrfvGVWIa5lfpYqAQK0tuv0k5s6C0c0EebIV1Et6iJka76VLTynpJRxFvshw6biNvj9289iOL38MydPfZSFlOiBSI0k8liJcTnke9gkue6sTg6XUFFN6FYN26KAb9Zl7FJrSCuerwyvQF-2Fqp0HwiG8BW1VdlpMsQBqCUx-2Bhj3JXqshr7E-2FKHqEcCBHkQQU3ZDVEUDSti-2BxwPy2nonJetOVyX9RejO4atKsvRBkK9hBbWAWZe2RDzzUljWFKpyhGHTaHnThZsBjsnKE7fL97pZTLM9wDxlrV7CA8zxVAu6kSFxK-2FD-2FXAUf3yxOiQg6XZJCMZJ5kGA6Q-3D&c=E,1,Pq9amMDh6oeeE_Lct_uJMB15HRWvLnu3yGiGAQkdX5q0pyZDJzf_q0nUBF3gsPl1cUhIqf7CnGeGNBEitV3mPBi0Zy4MCuvfd3aGnWBFrTuoSFyWmujEdf0,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dLEV65WI9EZ1l5TkUt4hKq8-2FVBbYuuj0nDg25Ut8MlRk7KabmTeKnCw6LVYtMSGH036LdJvE-2F7kxSEi1KXvACa12simZJeFWpXodkcmPOYOMea3n4-2FgS6wyIcvtwS2-2F4SejuA_VRUJLdZwc9G1bltpk7YRFVkB5khS-2Bm1XTV-2BECOP53-2FLX1HQD49ZvGoeB5JgxZ1WSsmy-2BMQtqtEaTOhoTcSA3G8d4PekyUDDHlEAqwbgHDh0OLjBq5oIFeT0wSNPR-2BM3b-2FZjaiQuryxq4s-2FR6S8VJHtajXyifrNH5Jm2GLrn29py7FE7TXXrCp5j80heUn8Ax6K7GFilMyEuy44xxKvzmZCLY4kOlyzuLzn1oYgvyCgOdIlkJdlEXQa5xHvrBVb5rV9uFP92Ra0cpe9KrYB-2Ftc-2FYth-2BNnl87wReelU33W-2BB9w7Prh8XPmSq8qs0Le-2BswgNwGaf-2BTwMGpMy0Q4VXd0NdF2MKaSpZPtMaO4GRKMFggWs3n9bG5ahRaXTdx6yHFcy3GE5C6xov5MWeHAnnTVQWBFfokkGG7phqrfvGVWIa5lfpYqAQK0tuv0k5s6C0c0EebIV1Et6iJka76VLTynpJRxFvshw6biNvj9289iOL38MydPfZSFlOiBSI0k8liJcTnke9gkue6sTg6XUFFN6P-2FCk-2BsyxKMq2vZD1B6lCsV0TG-2BGrajxtsxJG-2BSyIg3LHosC9XQ2cuMU-2B5K9M4dWJpuNwx1YvsYgBAdbCxvK1AMMB2Q80jsuAnzEj76SFqXsQ0ZgFOjSi-2Bb2Wzc-2FY8FRoVo-2Bny6Qln7PB3aoHQG7-2B-2BVfvGdOwI9TbOcR0Sq-2Bc-2Bl69TIZeXt6Vo6WVS2I0IS51k-2BoAu30Avx1cSp5qDxMXAU-3D&c=E,1,nn4sdBTWgWf2BrfoBR7eJCGjId8mq0b_Wv7Wxr_-a8aGAoj3k5osMzq2eNOKEhPlFRYjByNL0ho3zWKh-55G1veW2klWbNsYywno_bkYIr6CfeM,&typo=1


Invoice
INVOICE DATE 
3/9/2023

INVOICE NUMBER 
418141

BILLED FROM

ANGIE KASTING
St John's County Sheriff's Office
St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING
5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

1887409 3/8/23 07:00 PM
11:00 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A
0.00  A
0.00  E
0.00  V
0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

001.320.57200.34500
**Separate Check**
$231.00



 Your Receipt PPAAIIDD

$231.00

Paid on: 03/10/2023

Transac!on ID: 30196

IInnvvooiiccee  ## DDaattee//TTiimmee LLooccaa!!oonn OOffifficceerrss HHoouurrss RRaattee AAmmoouunntt

418141 Wed, Mar 8, 2023
6:00 PM - 10:00 PM

St Johns Golf and CC Casey Romein 4 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordinator

Casey Romein
0 $0.00

Total Coordinators Fees $0.00

Total Jurisdic"on Fees $0.00

RKPay Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

TOTAL $231.00

RollKall | Client Portal https://client.rollkall.com/payments/receipt/30196?paid=true

1 of 1 3/10/23, 4:24 PM



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE

St Johns Golf CDD  

NAME / ID:

DATE CAD # TIME IN TIME OUT
TOTAL 

HOURS

TOTAL 

DUE

Wednesday, March 8, 2023 SJSO23CAD059176 7:00PM 11:00PM 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: Hour Rate $55.00 4

***Payroll use only***

BILL TO: INVOICE #

Sharyn Rosina Service Date:

Govt. Management Service Invoice Date:

5385 N Hob Hill Road Total Due:

Sunrise, FL 33351 Due Date: UPON RECEIPT

REMIT PAYMENT TO: SJSO23CAD059176

Casey A Romein LLC 03/08/23

82 Willow Lake Drive 03/08/23

SJSO23CAD059176

Saint Augustine FL, 32092 

**VERIFY NAME AND ADDRESS** ***Payroll use only***

Casey A Romein LLC 

Total Contacts: 3         Citations: 1       Warnings: 2

Multiple roving patrols. Focused on speeders and stop sign runners

Moving Violations: 1x (Leo Maguire Pkwy) one driver was cited for speeding (54mph) - 2x (St Johns Golf Drive) 

two drivers were warned for running the stop sign at Remmington Court - 

Parking violations: None observed

Please remit payent via Rkpay.



Invoice
INVOICE DATE 
3/13/2023

INVOICE NUMBER 
420798

BILLED FROM

ANGIE KASTING
St John's County Sheriff's Office
St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING
5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

1896998 3/13/23 01:16 PM
05:16 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A
0.00  A
0.00  E
0.00  V
0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

001.320.57200.34500
**Separate Check**
$231.00



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE

St Johns Golf CDD  

NAME / ID:

DATE CAD # TIME IN TIME OUT
TOTAL 

HOURS

TOTAL 

DUE

Monday, March 13, 2023 SJSO23CAD063207 1:15PM 5:15PM 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: Hour Rate $55.00 4

***Payroll use only***

BILL TO: INVOICE #

Sharyn Rosina Service Date:

Govt. Management Service Invoice Date:

5385 N Hob Hill Road Total Due:

Sunrise, FL 33351 Due Date:

SJSO23CAD063207

Saint Augustine FL, 32092 

**VERIFY NAME AND ADDRESS** ***Payroll use only***

Casey A Romein LLC 

Total Contacts: 7         Citations: 5       Warnings: 3

Multiple roving patrols. Focused on enforcing the speed limit on Leo Maguire Pkwy and also enforcing the stop 

sign runners on Eagle Point Drive. 

Moving Violations: 5x (Leo Maguire Pkwy) three drivers were cited for speeding and two were warned for 

speeding (67mph, 55mph, 51mph, 55mph, 50mph) - 1x (Eagle Point Drive / Glenfield Crossing Court) one driver 

was cited for running the stop sign - 1x (Eagle Point Drive / Meadow View Lane) one driver was cited for 

running the stop sign and warned for not carrying proof of insurance or his DL. 

Parking violations: None observed

Please remit payent via Rkpay.

UPON RECEIPT

REMIT PAYMENT TO: SJSO23CAD063207

Casey A Romein LLC 03/13/23

82 Willow Lake Drive 03/13/23



 Your Receipt PPAAIIDD

$231.00

Paid on: 03/14/2023

Transac!on ID: 30513

IInnvvooiiccee  ## DDaattee//TTiimmee LLooccaa!!oonn OOffifficceerrss HHoouurrss RRaattee AAmmoouunntt

420798 Mon, Mar 13, 2023
12:16 PM - 4:16 PM

St Johns Golf and CC Casey Romein 4 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordinator

Casey Romein
0 $0.00

Total Coordinators Fees $0.00

Total Jurisdic"on Fees $0.00

RKPay Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

TOTAL $231.00

RollKall | Client Portal https://client.rollkall.com/payments/receipt/30513?paid=true

1 of 1 3/14/23, 2:49 PM



54100.46202

































001.320.57200.54600



































Thursday, March 30, 2023 at 09:46:28 Eastern Daylight TimeSharyn Henning

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Your Authorized Payment Receipt
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2023 at 9:45:02 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: LexisNexis Payments <service@lexisnexis.com>
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use
of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work

product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of

this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.

Bill To

St Johns County - Growth Management 
Receipt 

Payment Date: 03/30/2023 09:44 AM EST Payment Status:

ConfirmaJon Number: 159651654

Payment Method: Business Check

   

PaI Powers 
5385 North Nob Hill Road, Sunrise, FL, 33351, US

Payment Towards Growth Mgmt Order Amount
TicketNo 1428192

Agency Amount: $100.00
Total Amount: $100.00

Your payment was made through paymentsoluVons.lexisnexis.com, one of the LexisNexis VitalChek Network Inc. portals. 

. 

For business or technical support, please send an email to paymentsoluVons@lexisnexis.com .

mailto:paymentsolutions@lexisnexis.com


Cashier # 23-016683

Central Cashiering
St. Johns County BCC

Trans Date: 

Name : Sampson Creek CDD

3/30/2023 9:44:38 AM

Charges: 
Description Assoc Assoc Key Charge Amount

FIRE SERVICE CONSTR. REVIEW
Sampson Creek CDD 

AP NDRCSTPL-2023000038 $25.00

NON DRC SITE PLAN REVIEW
Sampson Creek CDD 

AP NDRCSTPL-2023000038                  " $75.00

Total $100.00

Payment: 
Description Order Id Charge Amount

NXLX 159651654 $100.00



Thursday, March 30, 2023 at 09:46:12 Eastern Daylight TimeSharyn Henning

Page 1 of 2

Subject: Fwd: St. Johns County Development Applica;on NDRCSTPL-2023000038
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2023 at 9:09:35 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
AGachments: image001.png, SJCApp.html

Good Morning Sharyn,

Sampson Creek is looking to add speed radar signs in the community. Below is a link to pay a fee for the applica;on 
with the County. Are we able to pay this? I was going to go through it see if they took ACH but it said do not click pay 
now un;l you're ready to pay.

If it needs a CC I will reach out to Leah to see about using the RMS card or Jim about the GMS card and be 
reimbursed. 

Thank you

Daniel Laughlin
Governmental Management Services, LLC
District Manager
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)-940-5850 x401 (Office)
(904)-940-5899 (Fax) 
dlaughlin@gmsnf.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alex Acree <aacree@mdginc.com>
Subject: FW: St. Johns County Development ApplicaNon NDRCSTPL-2023000038
Date: March 30, 2023 at 9:05:46 AM EDT
To: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
Cc: Kris;n Bolen <kbolen@mdginc.com>

Good morning Daniel, 
 
See below link to pay the NonDRC site plan review for the speed signs.  Let me know if you have 
any ques;ons. 

mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:aacree@mdginc.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:kbolen@mdginc.com


Page 2 of 2

 
Thanks,

Alex Acree, PE | Land Development Lead
Phone: 904.826.1334 | Cell: 904.874.2307
www.MDGinc.com
 
 
From: gmdev@sjcfl.us <gmdev@sjcfl.us> 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 8:31 AM
To: Alex Acree <aacree@mdginc.com>
Subject: St. Johns County Development Applica;on NDRCSTPL-2023000038
 
A Fee of $100.00 has been added to Applica;on NDRCSTPL-2023000038.

You can Click Here to View and Pay your Fee.

Please open the adached .html to view a break down of the fees for this applica;on.. If you 
submided an online applica;on, you can also view a break down of the fees for this applica;on 
by clicking here.

This applicaNon will not be deemed submiGed and staff 
review of this applicaNon will not begin unNl the fee has 
been paid. ApplicaNon fees must be received within five 
(5) business days of Applicant's e-mail noNficaNon of the 
fee charge or the ApplicaNon will be rejected.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.mdginc.com%2f&c=E,1,rQUfZwd-LmUN4pu3rjFG0j9USPx2y21YmI1tlTzu3xaADc6WWtL2-qpqvLBNExYrqu7FSCI4_3OgLNe5EN9TKrLfQT4n7J4kkv_unpTofS0mOakw&typo=1
mailto:gmdev@sjcfl.us
mailto:gmdev@sjcfl.us
mailto:aacree@mdginc.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwebapp.sjcfl.us%2fApplications%2fWATSWebX%2fSJCCheckout%2fSJCCheckout.aspx%3fOTId%3d1428192&c=E,1,tiay9FZSmt2FL1AaYNgKKZ8x9bQ-97dOi8IFeQHIqLzbA2K97kJVyIcj0sdDFCwH5zcergmn_vjOKssUkKRIUaAA8uGKp1DkfwdlH4XFjA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwebapp.sjcfl.us%2fsbmtlmgmtweb%2fUserApps.aspx%3fApplType%3dNDRCSTPL%26ApplNum%3d2023000038&c=E,1,wIv49Gp0TAjqmzlSRKQa3b4yAyuUdwCL-nl2OdALFrnu7uGG_hAaYoZf0xEOLLgno426A0Qkx1OYSW-cBH-KgWKzhOIlCk2tm4ceoosbqmzw3TfWceVa&typo=1


001.320.54100.46202









Tuesday, April 4, 2023 at 08:57:00 Eastern Daylight TimeSharyn Henning

Page 1 of 3

Subject: Fwd: Sampson Creek - Inv. 8356482
Date: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 at 8:52:12 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Marc Rousseau <mrousseau@rmsnf.com>
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
CC: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
AIachments: 8356482.pdf

Good morning Sharyn,

I am forwarding an invoice that was previously sent by Brightview for payment, however, there was labor listed as '1' and for the amount of
$1,393.72, which indicates an expensive one hour of labor.  I asked Brightview to clarify the labor (man hours) and resubmit the invoice for payment.
The a\ached invoice now reflects 16 man hours for the same amount of $1,393.72, which makes more sense.

Please pay invoice #8356482 for the amount of $1,393.72 using cost code:

001 320 54100 46200 Landscape Maintenance – Brightview

Please feel free to reach out with any quesaons.

Marc J. Rousseau
Operaaons Manager
904-803-2763
Sampson Creek @ St. John's Golf & CC
219 St. John's Golf Drive
St. Augusane, FL 32092

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sandra Northrup <Sandra.Northrup@brightview.com>
Date: Mon, Apr 3, 2023 at 4:46 PM
Subject: RE: Sampson Creek - Inv. 8356482
To: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
Cc: shenning@gmssf.com <shenning@gmssf.com>, mrousseau@rmsnf.com <mrousseau@rmsnf.com>, Rodney Hicks
<Rodney.Hicks@brightview.com>

Hi,

 

Please see a\ached for the corrected invoice.

 

Thank you,

 

Sandra Northrup
BrightView Landscape Services 34610

 

mailto:Sandra.Northrup@brightview.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:mrousseau@rmsnf.com
mailto:mrousseau@rmsnf.com
mailto:Rodney.Hicks@brightview.com


Page 2 of 3

From: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 4:16 PM
To: Sandra Northrup <Sandra.Northrup@brightview.com>
Cc: shenning@gmssf.com
Subject: Re: Sampson Creek - Inv. 8356482

 

Good Ahernoon Sandra,

 

Not sure if you are able to answer this for me, but the invoice is showing 1 hr of work at a rate of $1,198.11. Seems
like this may be an error?

 

Thank you

Daniel Laughlin

Governmental Management Services, LLC

District Manager

475 West Town Place, Suite 114

Saint Augustine, Florida 32092

(904)-940-5850 x401 (Office)

(904)-940-5899 (Fax) 

dlaughlin@gmsnf.com

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:Sandra.Northrup@brightview.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com


Page 3 of 3

 

 

 

On Mar 30, 2023, at 4:14 PM, Sandra Northrup <Sandra.Northrup@brightview.com> wrote:

 

Thank you,

 

Sandra Northrup
Branch Administrator

BrightView Landscape Services

South Jacksonville / 34610

11530 Davis Creek Court

Jacksonville FL 32256

______________________________________

tel: (904) 292-0716 x12     fax (904) 292-1014

 

www.brightview.com

 

<image001.png>

 

<8356482.pdf>

 

mailto:Sandra.Northrup@brightview.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.brightview.com%2f&c=E,1,2QeGOfVVz1ZW_56JKxkXrT6kgiMKf4he4SZCehcNZE39ajv6GR8VSmUNjqKCa5d7yIocYiapmDQ9aVCmmOAXjUdmjy2jGuBc2YotaXAyXXW32DJgWdh-jQ,,&typo=1


14846146
8343233
4/1/2023

Customer #:
Invoice #:
Invoice Date:
Cust PO #:

Sampson Creek CDD
475 West Town Pl Ste 114
St. Augustine FL 32095

INVOICE

Job Number Description Amount

346100574 12,577.17Sampson Creek CDD

Exterior Maintenance

For April

Total invoice amount
Tax amount
Balance due

12,577.17

12,577.17

Payment Stub
Customer Account#: 14846146
Invoice #: 8343233
Invoice Date: 4/1/2023

Sampson Creek CDD
475 West Town Pl Ste 114
St. Augustine FL 32095

Please detach stub and remit with your payment

Amount Due:          $12,577.17

Thank you for allowing us to serve you

Please reference the invoice # on your check
and make payable to:

P.O. Box 740655
Atlanta, GA 30374-0655

Terms:  Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 904-292-0716

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

CC:  001 320 54100 46200   Landscape Maintenance - Brightview
Marc J. Rousseau
3/28/2023 

Archive Information





Transaction #: 31872
Date: 04/03/2023
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

1957759 432308 04/02/2023
16:45 - 20:45

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00

001.320.57200.34500
$231.00
V#371



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

Statistic Sheet

Samson Creek CDD

St Johns Golf Community 

NAME / ID:

DATE CAD # TIME IN TIME OUT TOTAL HOURS

Sunday, April 2, 2023 SJSO23CAD081371 5:45P.M. 9:45P.M. 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: 

Sergeant Casey Romein #10343

Total Contacts: 6      Citations: 5    Warnings: 2       Top speed measured by RADAR was ** 53MPH on Leo Maguire 

Pkwy)**

RollKall Invoice#:

RollKall Invoice#:1957759

Activity Log
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy (51/35 mph zone) 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy(53/35 mph zone)
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for running the stop sign at Eagle Point Drive / Meadow View Lane 
• (Golf Cart) juvenile driver warned for running the stop sign at St. Johns Golf Drive / Remmington Ct. and 

not carrying an ID
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for running the stop sign at St. Johns Golf Drive / Remmington Ct. 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on St. Johns Golf Drive (36/25mph zone) 



Transaction #: 32033
Date: 04/04/2023
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

1959956 432875 04/03/2023
13:30 - 17:30

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00

001.320.57200.34500
$231.00
V#371



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

Statistic Sheet

Samson Creek CDD

St Johns Golf Community 

NAME / ID:

DATE CAD # TIME IN TIME OUT TOTAL HOURS

Monday, April 3, 2023 SJSO23CAD082081 2:30 P.M. 6:30 P.M. 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: 

Sergeant Casey Romein #10343

Total Contacts: 3      Citations: 3        Warnings:        Top speed measured by RADAR was ** 38MPH on Leo 

Maguire Pkwy)**

RollKall Invoice#:

RollKall Invoice#:1959956

Activity Log

• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on St. Johns Golf Drive (36mph)
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on St. Johns Golf Drive (38mph) 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on St. Johns Golf Drive (36mph)



Thank you for trusting CertaPro with your Painting Needs

CertaPro Painters of St. Augustine
2807 North Tenth Street Suite #10
St. Augustine, FL  32084
904-687-4203
btaylor@certapro.com

Invoice

BILL TO

Mark Rousseau
Saint John’s Golf and Country Club
219 Saint Johns Golf Drive
Saint Augustine, FL  32092

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

1393 03/28/2023 $1,855.88 03/28/2023 Due on receipt

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

03/27/2023 Commercial Painting Exterior JOB-1357-0449 1 1,855.88 1,855.88

Here's the invoice for your completed project. We hope you’re 
delighted with the service you received! We appreciate your 
trust in CertaPro Painters of St. Augustine for your painting 
needs.  Also, CertaPro Painters thanks you for your prompt 
payment. 

Online payment processing is available at: 

https://swipesimple.com/links/lnk_e991b66e

           *There is a 2.5% transaction fee for all Credit Card 
Purchases

If you would prefer to pay by check, make payable to CertaPro 
Painters of St. Augustine and mail to:

CertaPro Painters of St. Augustine
2807 North 10th St. Suite 10
St. Augustine, FL  32084

Thank you again for choosing us for your project.  We look 
forward to working with you again in the future.

Yours Truly,

Your CertaPro Painters Team

BALANCE DUE $1,855.88

CC:  001 320 57200 54500  Repairs & Maintenance

Marc J. Rousseau

3/29/2023



Ci 
READY FOR lHE WORKDAY SVC/BILLING QUESTIONS 

FAX 
PAYMENT INQUIRY 
ROUTE# 

(904)562-7000
(904)562-7020
(972)996-7923
LOC #0292 ROUTE 0009 T026 

VIEW & PAY YOUR BILLS ONLINE WWW.CINTAS.COMIMYACCOUNT 

REMIT TO: CINTAS 
P.O. Box 631025 
CINCINNATI. OH 45263-1025 

INVOICE 

PLEASE PAY DIRECTLY FROM THIS INVOICE 

View our catalog: 

[!]��

MATERIAL# 

C/O:Pool 
SAMPSON CREEK COD. 
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-1053 
904-599-9093

DESCRIPTION 

17631116 OFFICEHALLWAY AX22K142978 

110 SERVICE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
160 AED CHECKED (NO CHARGE) 
564462 AED BATTERY CHECKED 
564463 AED PADS CHECKED 

17631113 FITNESS AX22K141422 

110 SERVICE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
160 AED CHECKED (NO CHARGE) 
564462 AED BATTERY CHECKED 
564463 AED PADS CHECKED 

5150417 OFFICE 02635588 

110 SERVICE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
120 CABINET ORGANIZED 
130 EXPIRATION DATES CHECKED 
132 BBP KIT CHECKED 
32670 BLUE MD WTRPROOF STRIP 40/BOX 
33129 QUIKHEAL F/P BANDAGES MED 
50030 ANTISEPTIC WIPES SMALL 
55555 HARD SURFACE DISINFEC SVC 
82420 READY-RIP 2iN 
182019 STINGRELIEF WIPES 10/UNIT 
280000 LENS/SCREEN WIPES 36/BX 
573772 DAYQUIL SMALL 

999900999 Other 

400 SERVICE CHARGE 

REMIT TO: CINTAS 
P.O. Box 631025 
CINCINNATI, OH 45263-1025 

INVOICE# 
DATE 
PO# 
STORE# 
CUSTOMER# 
PAYER# 
SVC ORDER# 
CREDIT TERMS 

QTY UNIT PRICE 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

COMPONENT SUBTOTAL 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 

COMPONENT SUBTOTAL: 

$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$17,57 
$18.02 

$6.87 
$10.45 

$9.60 
$10.34 
$12.58 
$14.79 

COMPONENT SUBTOTAL. 

$18.95 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

SIGNATURE 

. .�}Jµ) djfP 
--�---- r}_�-dr;;P_� __ DATE: ____ _ 

---'-"'-I) �/'DI-�3_ NAME 
(please print clearly}: 

5149811230 
03/16/2023 
NIA 

10552255 
10552255 
8033698105 
NET 30 DAYS 

EXT PRICE 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$17,57 
$18.02 
$6.87 

$10.45 
$9.60 

$10.34 
$12.58 
$14.79 

$100.22 

$18.95 

$119.17 
$0.00 

$119.17 

Thank you for your business. It's been our pleasure to serve you and get you 

TAX 

N 
N 
N 
N 

N 
N 
N 
N 

N 
N 
N 
N 
N 
N 
N 
N 
N 
N 
N 
N 

N 

Page 1 of 2 INVOICE TOTAL: $119.17 INVOICE # 5149811230 PAYER# 10552255 

___________ "" _________________ _

54600





001.320.57200.41000
$362.04
April 2023











001.320.54100.43100
March 2023
$1022.36









PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT

K U T A K  R O C K  L L P  

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

March 31, 2023 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA #104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
A/C # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3197807 
Client Matter No. 17923-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver 
Sampson Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services –  St. Augustine 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No. 3197807 

17923-1 

Re: Sampson Creek CDD - General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered  

02/02/23 W. Haber 0.90 175.50 Confer with Leary regarding Duval 
negotiations and related matters; 
confer with Laughlin regarding golf 
cart policy 

02/03/23 W. Haber 1.30 253.50 Prepare for and participate in call 
with Duval representatives regarding 
settlement; confer with Laughlin 
regarding window agreement; review 
and revise community message 
regarding golf cart policy 

02/08/23 W. Haber 0.40 78.00 Receipt of lifeguard proposals; 
confer with counsel for Duval 

02/10/23 W. Haber 0.40 78.00 Prepare for and participate in staff 
call to discuss agenda for February 
meeting 

02/11/23 L. Whelan 0.50 192.50 Monitor 2023 legislative session for 
legislation pertaining to or affecting 
District 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 
Sampson Creek CDD 
March 31, 2023 
Client Matter No. 17923-1 
Invoice No. 3197807 
Page 2 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT

02/14/23 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Confer with Laughlin regarding 
project completion 

02/15/23 W. Haber 0.30 58.50 Prepare for Board meeting 
02/16/23 W. Haber 4.60 897.00 Prepare for and participate in Board 

meeting; confer with Ace Window 
regarding agreement 

02/17/23 W. Haber 0.70 136.50 Review and respond to 
correspondence regarding use of 
construction proceeds; prepare 
lifeguard agreement 

02/21/23 W. Haber 0.40 78.00 Review and revise agreement for 
welding services 

02/21/23 K. Jusevitch 0.50 52.50 Prepare welding services agreement 
and confer with Haber 

02/28/23 W. Haber 0.50 97.50 Prepare letter to counsel for Duval 
and confer with Leary regarding 
same 

TOTAL HOURS 10.70 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $2,136.50 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Meals 8.33 
Travel Expenses 138.38 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 146.71 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $2,283.21 

001.310.51300.31500
Feb 2023



MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

  Post Office Box 20122
Tampa, FL 33622-0122
(904) 262-5500

BALANCEDATEACCOUNT NUMBER

ADDRESSEE $4,100.003/26/2023707136Please check if address below is incorrect and indicate change on reverse side

SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES
219  St Johns Golf Dr
St. Augustine, FL 32092

The Lake Doctors
 Post Office Box 20122
Tampa, FL 33622-0122

Please Return this portion with your paymentPlease Return this portion with your payment00000000014920001000000008148100000041000071

SRSSBLU_1|0000000205886|1|0000000081481|4|4|false|Page 1 of 1|false|20230326182303|0

4/22/20234/22/2023 PO #Invoice Due DateInvoice Due Date PO #17552831755283InvoiceInvoice

$0.00$4100.00$4100.00 $4100.00$4100.00$0.00Purchased TGCPurchased TGC

QuantityQuantity TaxAmount Tax TotalTotalInvoice DateInvoice Date Description AmountDescription

219  St Johns Golf Dr   St. Augustine, FL 32092219  St Johns Golf Dr   St. Augustine, FL 32092

3/23/20233/23/2023

Stocked ponds with 500 grass carp. 3/23/2023Stocked ponds with 500 grass carp. 3/23/2023

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments,Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, $0.00$0.00CreditsCredits

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
$0.00$0.00AdjustmentAdjustment

AMOUNT DUE

This Invoice Total:This Invoice Total:$4100.00$4100.00Total Account Balance including this invoice:Total Account Balance including this invoice: $4100.00$4100.00

To submit payment by ACH: Ameris Bank // Routing # 061201754 // Account # 2049360148To submit payment by ACH: Ameris Bank // Routing # 061201754 // Account # 2049360148

Corporate AddressCorporate AddressCustomer Account #:Customer Account #: 707136707136

4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 1554651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155AF01BA4EAF01BA4EPortal Registration #:Portal Registration #:
Jacksonville, FL 32256Jacksonville, FL 32256

www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/make-a-payment/www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/make-a-payment/Customer Portal Link:Customer Portal Link:

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact informationSet Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information

CC:  001 320 54100 46300  Lake Maintenance
Marc J. Rousseau
3/27/2023



Project Manager Alex Acree

Sharyn Henning
Sampson Creek Community Development District
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St  Augustine, FL  32092

April 4, 2023
Invoice No: 188798

Project 16080.00 Sampson Creek CDD

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including:

• March CDD Meeting

• Speed Signage Plan

• Non-DRC Submittal to SJC

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 

For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department.

Professional Services through March 31, 2023

Phase 001 General Services

Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer 4.75 135.00 641.25
Project Engineer 2.25 95.00 213.75
Administrative 1.50 50.00 75.00

Total Labor 930.00

$930.00Total Due:

 Billed to Date
Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date

Labor 930.00 84,536.52 85,466.52
Expense 0.00 4,116.10 4,116.10
Interest 0.00 2.35 2.35
Totals 930.00 88,654.97 89,584.97

001.310.51300.31100
March 2023



gms
Highlight

gms
Highlight

gms
Highlight

gms
Highlight











001.320.57200.41000

















Information contained in this document is considered confidential and proprietary and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 

whom it is addressed. 

Disclosure or use of any such information without the written consent of the Central Security Agency and/or above listed client is strictly 

prohibited

Central Security Agency
2131 A State Road 16
St Augustine, FL  32084
904-458-5555
billing@centsec.us
www.centsec.us

BILL TO
Sampson Creek Community 
Development District
219 Saint Johns Golf Dr
Saint Augustine, FL  
320921053
USA

INVOICE 19-1032

DATE 03/01/2023    TERMS Net 20

DUE DATE 03/21/2023

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Long Term 
Security 
Services | 
Commercial

Security Services 1-5 February 2023 40 26.00 1,040.00T

Long Term 
Security 
Services | 
Commercial

Security Services 8-12 February 2023 40 26.00 1,040.00T

Long Term 
Security 
Services | 
Commercial

Security Services 15-19 February 2023 40 26.00 1,040.00T

Long Term 
Security 
Services | 
Commercial

Security Services 22-26 February 2023 40 26.00 1,040.00T

Patrol Vehicle Patrol Vehicle for February 1 500.00 500.00T
Fuel Charge Fuel charge for February 1 29.32 29.32T

Thanks for choosing us as your security provider. 
We greatly appreciate the opportunity.

FEIN #46-3475536

SUBTOTAL 4,689.32
TAX (0) 0.00
TOTAL 4,689.32

TOTAL DUE $4,689.32



Information contained in this document is considered confidential and proprietary and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 

whom it is addressed. 

Disclosure or use of any such information without the written consent of the Central Security Agency and/or above listed client is strictly 

prohibited

Central Security Agency
2131 A State Road 16
St Augustine, FL  32084
904-458-5555
billing@centsec.us
www.centsec.us

BILL TO
Sampson Creek Community 
Development District
219 Saint Johns Golf Dr
Saint Augustine, FL  
320921053
USA

INVOICE 19-1047

DATE 04/01/2023    TERMS Net 20

DUE DATE 04/21/2023

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Long Term 
Security 
Services | 
Commercial

Security Services Week 1 March 2023 40 26.00 1,040.00T

Long Term 
Security 
Services | 
Commercial

Security Services Week 2 March 2023 40 26.00 1,040.00T

Long Term 
Security 
Services | 
Commercial

Security Services Week 3 March 2023 40 26.00 1,040.00T

Long Term 
Security 
Services | 
Commercial

Security Services Week 4 March 2023 40 26.00 1,040.00T

Long Term 
Security 
Services | 
Commercial

Security Services Week 5 March 2023 40 26.00 1,040.00T

Patrol Vehicle Patrol Vehicle for March 1 500.00 500.00T
Fuel Charge Fuel Charge for March 1 75.12 75.12T

Thanks for choosing us as your security provider. 
We greatly appreciate the opportunity.

SUBTOTAL 5,775.12
TAX (0) 0.00



Information contained in this document is considered confidential and proprietary and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom it is addressed. 

Disclosure or use of any such information without the written consent of the Central Security Agency and/or above listed client is strictly 
prohibited

FEIN #46-3475536 TOTAL 5,775.12

TOTAL DUE $5,775.12



















Urban Edge, Inc.

1879 Caravan Trail, Unit #304
Jacksonville, FL  32216 US
(904) 515-8265

INVOICE
BILL TO
Laura Webb
205 St Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, FL  
32092

SHIP TO
Laura Webb
205 St Johns Golf 
Drive
St. Augustine, FL  
32092

INVOICE # 9812
DATE 04/12/2023

DUE DATE 04/12/2023

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Landscape Design SJGCC Pool Patio 
Renovations
landscape architectural design
Landscape CAD programing time to inlcude:  
Scaled plan drawing, 3D renderings and 
design video.

1 1,000.00 1,000.00

 

Thanks for your business. SUBTOTAL 1,000.00
TAX 0.00
TOTAL 1,000.00
BALANCE DUE $1,000.00



Thursday, April 13, 2023 at 09:38:27 Eastern Daylight TimeSharyn Henning

Page 1 of 3

Subject: Re: Invoice 9812 from Urban Edge, Inc.
Date: Thursday, April 13, 2023 at 9:35:44 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>

Let do General, not sure what the best code would be for this

Thank you

Daniel Laughlin
Governmental Management Services, LLC
District Manager
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)-940-5850 x401 (Office)
(904)-940-5899 (Fax) 
dlaughlin@gmsnf.com

On Apr 13, 2023, at 9:29 AM, Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com> wrote:

General or Capital?
 
Sharyn Henning, CPA*
GMS-SF, LLC
5385 North Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351
(954) 721-8681 x205
www.govmgtsvc.com
shenning@gmssf.com
 
*Regulated by the State of Florida
<image001.gif>
 
 

From: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
Date: Thursday, April 13, 2023 at 8:58 AM
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>

mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.govmgtsvc.com%2f&c=E,1,SGJlS9LtVB3aIuevaNgmG-3ECH56mNh0Fr26dKR_tKqRBQPw1mO5HZPeT3ahASuolCbHVMt0zLkGUgLWFUZtY4zXEPvbuNR_bkc0qQ8NmN_0bPmKgv2azq8,&typo=1
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com


Page 2 of 3

Subject: Fwd: Invoice 9812 from Urban Edge, Inc.
 
Good Morning, 
 
This is good to pay. It was for plans to make improvements around the pool area.
 
Thank you
 

Daniel Laughlin
Governmental Management Services, LLC
District Manager
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)-940-5850 x401 (Office)
(904)-940-5899 (Fax) 
dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Begin forwarded message:
 
From: Laura Webb <lauram.webb@gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Invoice 9812 from Urban Edge, Inc.
Date: April 12, 2023 at 5:41:35 PM EDT
To: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
 
Last email from me, attached is the invoice for the design work that was approved 
at the meeting in February. Do I need to do anything other than forward to you? 
Thank you Daniel!!
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Urban Edge, Inc. <quickbooks@noaficaaon.intuit.com>
Date: Wed, Apr 12, 2023 at 2:00 PM
Subject: Invoice 9812 from Urban Edge, Inc.
To: <lauram.webb@gmail.com>
Cc: <customerservice@urbanedgelawn.com>, <chad@urbanedgelawn.com>
 

mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:lauram.webb@gmail.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:quickbooks@notification.intuit.com
mailto:lauram.webb@gmail.com
mailto:customerservice@urbanedgelawn.com
mailto:chad@urbanedgelawn.com


Page 3 of 3

INVOICE 9812

Urban Edge, Inc.
 

DUE 04/12/2023

$1,000.00
Review and pay

Powered by QuickBooks

Dear Laura,

Your invoice is attached. Please reach out with any questions or 
concerns. We appreciate your prompt payment.

Thanks for your business!

Amanda Bishop
Urban Edge, Inc.
904-990-3023

Urban Edge, Inc.

1879 Caravan Trail, Unit #304 Jacksonville, FL 32216 US

(904) 515-8265

If you receive an email that seems fraudulent, please check with the business owner 
before paying.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dLEV65WI9EZ1l5TkUt4hKqzq6J49VEXJMRhUxqRckK3UK6eeEy0A-2FylQ0WpPN9IR9nATq3WhntsTLMCi919IHWJhF-2Bb1YAjIux9HoLRi19qo4Vve8ee3WyS4h3-2BwEJa3e5RxV5UxhSHUrOCJuAPmlMf2xY9MLR2BM3Sgko3QG0h6-2BG9WORPmwrLdvR9GCZF81ZdnyTQC-2FJRS1kY-2Buld0p4rcNi7H9S-2F-2BoiCUcG-2FvMSp7E4MlJcLz2MJsE1wzdT6P0qKME5NZIIQB7k5EOgx1s-2FQ-3D-3Daz5m_ahTIfvQIfLalH6QGn2NX7hjrXSoXhT98MXSq1OENQ2yWAjZ5DXXv2-2B0jDUARKnRG6eWqHNdtm1AIyNXPqRM3Q5uBxxm6E7hJlAV50mMN2vfP9X8NCZNn-2B2FVUPXjlufbJL27F7QcZp9mNCxwQgauIMRgPNB0LFtOpnt-2Ftr-2Bqd4MGly8msUtDhrx33xnrxYXVZcjvxJPTrmk8GwQmFqpF5o8ROnVV3X49nvA7A7lR9I8Ptbo95so19MmMFtVhLeFvYS82tQNvBUHudT98SpV1QmDEmhPvnjyUKjr3Wq7TK5ry8EGY7UDWrPuRA4yrpOBTPW-2BM-2FkyiHGAHMWhXdLwMnLgR1CQO3kSduqWE-2BcN9Tj2LR1-2B4yRJO4PjTTE3DQQ4X5FdFpS0gigHC3JrWe0HAYPIWKcIIsWuFm7xS9dCwmMVRJ5Yg8sLeSfa5jysLNtcXebecElEYwdVUenf2Jqa5S1vJGegLOWEeFN6WbzBaqRAwUP4Mci4rHfKG0U1pfDt-2FotQ1Mb0odTUYoFHO-2ByfO16tao7i1-2FRi8j1HhRh290uJVUy6dfiZIC3CoauKE4IkPkvkQ-2B4RVxwbcCiseO0ZfEUhGO5PKIawi0dhHa1nTVVZW2nzwkYfrVLJKr-2BFXjmncO-2Bnysr5KdPMNmThSteWicsXybf5WhkRaT8uz1r-2BOgqObIQMrfZqKx9PWzSAZI6xJ&c=E,1,WAj96pkA6ja4EFeu0k_L3Fk2CpF6Fr5KLU0coo2TmOvWa8DzZQQHVb1POrXAb6304zM3XbF164KjrJmijyeS2cSU36Bb0gxcBeHXO3Lg9USc&typo=1


Page 4 of 3

© Intuit, Inc. All rights reserved.  Privacy | Security | Terms of Service

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dLEV65WI9EZ1l5TkUt4hKqyNfdD7XsSyGjP-2FDmkGJ0tnq4AuWnklWqFBquYMugwyp0ZHv_ahTIfvQIfLalH6QGn2NX7hjrXSoXhT98MXSq1OENQ2yWAjZ5DXXv2-2B0jDUARKnRG6eWqHNdtm1AIyNXPqRM3Q5uBxxm6E7hJlAV50mMN2vfP9X8NCZNn-2B2FVUPXjlufbJL27F7QcZp9mNCxwQgauIMRgPNB0LFtOpnt-2Ftr-2Bqd4MGly8msUtDhrx33xnrxYXVZcjvxJPTrmk8GwQmFqpF5o8ROnVV3X49nvA7A7lR9I8Ptbo95so19MmMFtVhLeFvYS82tQNvBUHudT98SpV1QmDEmhPvnjyUKjr3Wq7TK5ry8EGY7UDWrPuRA4yrpOBTPW-2BM-2FkyiHGAHMWhXdLwMnLgR1CQO3kSduqWE-2BcN9Tj2LR1-2B4yRJO4PjTTE3DQQ4X5FdFpS0gigHC3JrWe0HAYPIWKcIIsWuFm7xS9dCwmMVRJ5Yg8sLeSfa5jysLNtcXebecElEYwdVUenf2Jqa5S1vJGegLOWEeFN6WbzBaqRApKpmL-2BmqGDOznCgNwEusZUOari-2FB1n2JvPCDkziPUSAlpDFfAjXhWfqBq5K8S89uoyp9ZA7lTiIFljxgJ-2FObzUCVdSI5jL93w2-2FvVS5-2F1L-2FDaFyMXIyzHsJ7rW1aNQUCZwpE49Du0oCfCZ-2FPGEYf9DMPkJP1CrMExCCQ-2BD5FNTbTd5gYuOW22dnKpIqSdtieo7rSZ08le9ZDNVStWj7a8&c=E,1,jul0gc7pdv5FevtCKycV79zZrr0pANZ-qn4eGYXkz5E0qzj8yCN4em78_5w17b5ikTX_ZvSfrDuUIMM5iMZNBYhqC0JIP5QIsgPx0K-EhUNYbmljphY,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dWdp-2Bokx3FDF4PLntBJIh3afZMvmmLCoDYLeXSbsMjBMqIlLoawreFORQ356su6fIphdy_ahTIfvQIfLalH6QGn2NX7hjrXSoXhT98MXSq1OENQ2yWAjZ5DXXv2-2B0jDUARKnRG6eWqHNdtm1AIyNXPqRM3Q5uBxxm6E7hJlAV50mMN2vfP9X8NCZNn-2B2FVUPXjlufbJL27F7QcZp9mNCxwQgauIMRgPNB0LFtOpnt-2Ftr-2Bqd4MGly8msUtDhrx33xnrxYXVZcjvxJPTrmk8GwQmFqpF5o8ROnVV3X49nvA7A7lR9I8Ptbo95so19MmMFtVhLeFvYS82tQNvBUHudT98SpV1QmDEmhPvnjyUKjr3Wq7TK5ry8EGY7UDWrPuRA4yrpOBTPW-2BM-2FkyiHGAHMWhXdLwMnLgR1CQO3kSduqWE-2BcN9Tj2LR1-2B4yRJO4PjTTE3DQQ4X5FdFpS0gigHC3JrWe0HAYPIWKcIIsWuFm7xS9dCwmMVRJ5Yg8sLeSfa5jysLNtcXebecElEYwdVUenf2Jqa5S1vJGegLOWEeFN6WbzBaqRBpA-2BlcspfDqZKLesijv7Qvzb-2BufCJsUlcTNeoRBGHLN4A0VIeuhTT9DuEEn0U2cvz2xmAzCqa0EePnQ8jK4YbHUjbBwDw3e6YVLOz2xray7X0gmGO-2B2cBBHPIoY0pL7-2BJYhPgrjJ5Q9EHahLfdR5AS8skKg1-2FpnMM40NgaRm3DTnVzxJCz6agL7pPnjCgyXbSJqULUyruKgVCkErpAp4c8&c=E,1,qYmqGCW1z-FjzVbExMjzAbVELMKxJ5E1c12XWJROy2PEIsCZCY1L-vCCOX6HeI4KIfy22kUqtq_WJkG-yOKrorQ148MRNJFxCCzPutQGvK_vspilq-pn-w,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dLEV65WI9EZ1l5TkUt4hKqzq6J49VEXJMRhUxqRckK3XsGEz5CzONqmbdXoqv99YHUQEwOrv079jeYfbmOG9u7g-3D-3DaMJL_ahTIfvQIfLalH6QGn2NX7hjrXSoXhT98MXSq1OENQ2yWAjZ5DXXv2-2B0jDUARKnRG6eWqHNdtm1AIyNXPqRM3Q5uBxxm6E7hJlAV50mMN2vfP9X8NCZNn-2B2FVUPXjlufbJL27F7QcZp9mNCxwQgauIMRgPNB0LFtOpnt-2Ftr-2Bqd4MGly8msUtDhrx33xnrxYXVZcjvxJPTrmk8GwQmFqpF5o8ROnVV3X49nvA7A7lR9I8Ptbo95so19MmMFtVhLeFvYS82tQNvBUHudT98SpV1QmDEmhPvnjyUKjr3Wq7TK5ry8EGY7UDWrPuRA4yrpOBTPW-2BM-2FkyiHGAHMWhXdLwMnLgR1CQO3kSduqWE-2BcN9Tj2LR1-2B4yRJO4PjTTE3DQQ4X5FdFpS0gigHC3JrWe0HAYPIWKcIIsWuFm7xS9dCwmMVRJ5Yg8sLeSfa5jysLNtcXebecElEYwdVUenf2Jqa5S1vJGegLOWEeFN6WbzBaqRAtHziKgrGglyIa6TjIbgIXbVAdurJqgYPZE2FkC8-2Bi8J4xR5i0xrc8IbVC8t-2BRwklC-2BHTJMr0rf7-2FWnrfZjtz12Tas1jck-2Fm9PesityYdl4d2yJn9n4A0WPhUs6QNtmo2MNIMj2kWW848h5WGESuAIa6A0DSlLLnmI3fuzwH8KQto-2FqZ1tboO2xrKwsNJmlvqWmQcUffp4JdERW71hrjUk&c=E,1,XRXQWAg7D1GhN0nZhOHWq85R7fKrh4pLwaa_a2jS53wNXxUrwGDQCoZPU0HXo4RsrXVTDbVBG_SsiinnFsLZgJRa0_PI3CffroQ4-CFtkUfhZjM2Ej1QkIk,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dLEV65WI9EZ1l5TkUt4hKq8-2FVBbYuuj0nDg25Ut8MlRk7KabmTeKnCw6LVYtMSGH036LdJvE-2F7kxSEi1KXvACa12simZJeFWpXodkcmPOYOMea3n4-2FgS6wyIcvtwS2-2F4ScMPa_ahTIfvQIfLalH6QGn2NX7hjrXSoXhT98MXSq1OENQ2yWAjZ5DXXv2-2B0jDUARKnRG6eWqHNdtm1AIyNXPqRM3Q5uBxxm6E7hJlAV50mMN2vfP9X8NCZNn-2B2FVUPXjlufbJL27F7QcZp9mNCxwQgauIMRgPNB0LFtOpnt-2Ftr-2Bqd4MGly8msUtDhrx33xnrxYXVZcjvxJPTrmk8GwQmFqpF5o8ROnVV3X49nvA7A7lR9I8Ptbo95so19MmMFtVhLeFvYS82tQNvBUHudT98SpV1QmDEmhPvnjyUKjr3Wq7TK5ry8EGY7UDWrPuRA4yrpOBTPW-2BM-2FkyiHGAHMWhXdLwMnLgR1CQO3kSduqWE-2BcN9Tj2LR1-2B4yRJO4PjTTE3DQQ4X5FdFpS0gigHC3JrWe0HAYPIWKcIIsWuFm7xS9dCwmMVRJ5Yg8sLeSfa5jysLNtcXebecElEYwdVUenf2Jqa5S1vJGegLOWEeFN6WbzBaqRBCL-2FB6ZpY4sRH2sOayYirYRmhfTQeMixyzuZWwhdLUUYSwwqjIH0DFPvSYzTwTSqZKHjWk2Ss0P548Ia9XkziKScLCesOmE7jhFRjFtMPWSMpw5mqx4RK4kMHOjqQ-2FXp5dhz3U-2FoDGdEVIC-2FcxGLw31aPBGhuArB4Jd9DjEnF5VfiLgmbEaAvyTFAmsSFvjh177XqpeGOTqNXGo63ieaHH&c=E,1,yk-r007ytSLrDC5KXrq73QqOw6Hhl445V-Wc4Cdv_eJuD_JGW1mF76oDhDRFWrGdXddjeb9dMf96wvxq4ObEeXYlrxminXqvJ7DWnNVgLoEIyk5CfBPJUcAg&typo=1








AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/13/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 000240-050000                      SAMPSON CREEK - CAPITAL RESERV

BANK B SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/24/23 00052 9/20/22 124759   202303 600-53800-60000                                     *            4,396.11
JOB# J21-049

JSC SYSTEMS                                                     4,396.11 000240
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/13/23 00031 4/10/23 1580     202304 600-53800-60000                                     *            2,800.00

RESERVE STUDY UPDATE
COMMUNITY ADVISORS, LLC                                         2,800.00 000241

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                  7,196.11

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                7,196.11

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



034.600.53800.60000
March 2023







Wednesday, March 22, 2023 at 14:34:20 Eastern Daylight TimeSharyn Henning

Page 1 of 9

Subject: Re: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 at 2:33:45 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
To: Leah Tincher <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com>
CC: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>

Good to pay

Thank you

Daniel Laughlin
Governmental Management Services, LLC
District Manager
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)-940-5850 x401 (Office)
(904)-940-5899 (Fax) 
dlaughlin@gmsnf.com

On Mar 22, 2023, at 2:30 PM, <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com> <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com> wrote:

This is the final payment to Jacksonville Sound (JSC) all work 
is complete.
Thanks,
Leah Tincher
Amenity Manager
St Johns Golf & Country Club
219 St Johns Golf Drive
 
From: Cody Nobles <c.nobles@jscsystems.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 12:23 PM
To: SJGCC manager <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com>

mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com


Page 2 of 9

Subject: FW: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
Leah,
 
Here’s the copy of the outstanding invoice. I really appreciate you taking care of this! 
 
As soon as you have confirma`on of payment processing, if you could provide a check number, 
that would help me keep out accoun`ng department at bay.
 
Thanks!
 
Cody Nobles
Branch Manager - Jacksonville
<image001.png>
5021 Stepp Avenue
Jacksonville, FL 32216
904.737.3511 – office
904.349.7458 – mobile
c.nobles@jscsystems.net
 
From: Cody Nobles 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 9:27 AM
To: Leah Tincher <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com>
Subject: RE: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
Leah,
 
Here are copies of both outstanding invoices. 
 
Thanks,
 
Cody Nobles
Branch Manager - Jacksonville
<image001.png>
5021 Stepp Avenue
Jacksonville, FL 32216
904.737.3511 – office
904.349.7458 – mobile
c.nobles@jscsystems.net
 
     <image002.jpg>
 
From: Leah Tincher <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 9:25 AM
To: Cody Nobles <c.nobles@jscsystems.net>
Subject: RE: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
Thank you
 
Leah Tincher
Amenity Manager
St Johns Golf & Country Club

mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net


Page 3 of 9

 
 
From: Cody Nobles
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 5:00 PM
To: Leah Tincher
Subject: Re: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
Thanks Leah. I’ll have the invoice over to you either this evening or first thing in the morning. 
 
Cody Nobles
Branch Manager - Jacksonville
JSC Systems, inc.
<image004.png>
From: Leah Tincher <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com>
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 2:27:17 PM
To: Cody Nobles <c.nobles@jscsystems.net>
Subject: RE: FW: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
Please send me a copy of the invoice and I will send it in to get paid. I am the new Amenity 
Manager at St. Johns Golf , I took over for Kate. I’m sorry things haven’t gohen paid but I do 
need to get the punch list finished as soon as possible.
Thanks,
Leah Tincher
Amenity Manager
St Johns Golf & Country Club
 
 
From: Cody Nobles
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 11:47 AM
To: Leah Tincher
Subject: RE: FW: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
This job was billed with progress billing. The work the older invoice reflects was completed 
months ago. This invoice should be paid.
 
The final invoice is being held due to the punchlist, standard procedure, no issue there. I need 
an official final punchlist from you, and I need you to be on site when we schedule our guys to 
return and complete it, as I will need your signature on the punchlist marked as “Completed”.
 
This is at the direc`on of my corporate office. I cannot have my men deploy to site unPl the 
$6,131.00 invoice is paid. As soon as it is taken care of, You and I will coordinate a date to return 
and finish. Otherwise, a no`ce of non-payment will be sent from corporate.
 
I’m trying my best to avoid NNP/Lien/etc. I want this project completed ASAP, for both par`es. 
Unfortunately, my hands are `ed un`l this invoice issue is resolved.
 
Thanks,
 
Cody Nobles
Branch Manager - Jacksonville

mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com


Page 4 of 9

<image001.png>
5021 Stepp Avenue
Jacksonville, FL 32216
904.737.3511 – office
904.349.7458 – mobile
c.nobles@jscsystems.net
 
     <image002.jpg>
 
From: Leah Tincher <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 11:30 AM
To: Cody Nobles <c.nobles@jscsystems.net>
Subject: RE: FW: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
I think we should just get the items fixed and the punch list completed before anything is paid.
 
Leah Tincher
Amenity Manager
St Johns Golf & Country Club
 
 
From: Cody Nobles
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 10:14 AM
To: Leah Tincher
Subject: RE: FW: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
Also, I’d really like to see payment on the oldest invoice. There’s no reason that one should be 
held up. Again, I understand holding the final payment, but I’m going to get told by corporate to 
not return un`l the other invoice is paid. It’s now 326 days overdue.
 
Is there any way we can get the $6,131.00 invoice squared away so we can get guys back to 
finish up your punchlist?
 
Cody Nobles
Branch Manager - Jacksonville
<image001.png>
5021 Stepp Avenue
Jacksonville, FL 32216
904.737.3511 – office
904.349.7458 – mobile
c.nobles@jscsystems.net
 
     <image002.jpg>
 
From: Leah Tincher <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 9:48 AM
To: Cody Nobles <c.nobles@jscsystems.net>
Subject: RE: FW: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
The work has not been completed. I s`ll have a check list of items that need to be finished. Final 
payment will be paid when all the items are completed .

mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net


Page 5 of 9

Hope this informa`on Helps,
Leah Tincher
Amenity Manager
St Johns Golf & Country Club
 
 
From: Cody Nobles
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 3:31 PM
To: Leah Tincher
Subject: RE: FW: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
Leah,
 
I’m following up again (3rd or 4th `me I believe) on the invoices below. I am trying to give as 
much no`ce as I can, but if I don’t have any answers for our accoun`ng team at Thursday’s 
collec`ons mee`ng, they’re going to advise me to file a lien. It was advised I do so last week but 
I wanted to try to get resolu`on myself so we could avoid the headaches. However, they’re 
going to force my hand arer so long..
 
Can you give me any informa`on on payment status of the outstanding invoices, please?
 
Regards,
 
Cody Nobles
Branch Manager - Jacksonville
<image001.png>
5021 Stepp Avenue
Jacksonville, FL 32216
904.737.3511 – office
904.349.7458 – mobile
c.nobles@jscsystems.net
 
     <image002.jpg>
 
From: Cody Nobles 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 10:13 PM
To: Leah Tincher <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com>
Subject: RE: FW: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
Good Morning Leah,
 
Hope you’re having a great holiday season so far.
 
We have (2) outstanding invoices with you. I understand you guys holding the final invoice un`l 
the punchlist was complete, but I need rec`fica`on on these. The earlier invoice is now 313(!!!) 
days old.
 

Sampson 
Creek CDD             

J21-
049   

20/St. Johns 
CC Ameni`es     

120447 2/17/2022 $             
6,131.00

 $                          
-   

 313 
Days 

Sampson 
Creek CDD             

J21-
049   

20/St. Johns 
CC Ameni`es     

124759 9/20/2022 $             
4,396.11

 $                          
-   

 96 Days 

mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com


Page 6 of 9

 
 
Is there any way you can give me an update on that invoice? We have weekly collec`ons 
mee`ngs, and I get asked about this one every week, so I need to have some resolu`on or 
informa`on to bring to the table. 
 
As far as the punchlist, I was told Jeff came down and got all the wifi issues taken care of. Are 
there any other issues you need addressed before we call this one complete?
 
Thanks,
 
Cody Nobles
Opera`ons Manager - Jacksonville
<image001.png>
5021 Stepp Avenue
Jacksonville, FL 32216
904.737.3511 – office
904.349.7458 – mobile
c.nobles@jscsystems.net
 
     <image002.jpg>
 
From: Leah Tincher <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 12:05 PM
To: Cody Nobles <c.nobles@jscsystems.net>
Subject: RE: FW: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
Thank you very much.
Thanks,
Leah Tincher
Amenity Manager
St Johns Golf & Country Club
 
 
From: Cody Nobles
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 11:58 AM
To: Leah Tincher
Subject: RE: FW: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
This is fantas`c, Thanks Leah.
 
I will get an update from my tech and have him return. We subbed out the wifi programming to 

mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com


Page 7 of 9

one of our IT guys, I will touch base with him to let him know it isn’t working as well.
 
Thanks,
 
Cody Nobles
Opera`ons Manager - Jacksonville
<image001.png>
5021 Stepp Avenue
Jacksonville, FL 32216
904.737.3511 – office
904.349.7458 – mobile
c.nobles@jscsystems.net
 
     <image002.jpg>
 
From: Leah Tincher <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 11:56 AM
To: Cody Nobles <c.nobles@jscsystems.net>
Subject: RE: FW: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
Wires need Covered over the desk that he fixed
Ethernet TV – not sure 
Micro phones – not sure
Music Port in AireBix Room – not sure
WiFI – I KNOW THIS HASN’T BEEN FIXED
Camera going in and out – out today
I need someone to come and show me they have checked these items off the list.
Yes the your worker was here working and did several things but never told me what he 
completed and checked off the list.
 
Hope this informa`on helps,
Leah Tincher
Amenity Manager
St Johns Golf & Country Club
 
 
From: Cody Nobles
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 3:38 PM
To: Katy Trivelpiece; SJGCC manager
Cc: Marc Rousseau
Subject: RE: FW: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
Katy,
 
We had our technician out to finish up the punchlist on Monday. Is there anything else holding 
up payment for the below invoices? I have a collec`ons mee`ng tomorrow so if you can give me 
an update, that would be fantas`c.
 

SC012     Sampson Creek CDD             J21-049   20/St. Johns CC Ameni`es     120447
SC012     Sampson Creek CDD             J21-049   20/St. Johns CC Ameni`es     124759

mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com
mailto:mrousseau@rmsnf.com


Page 8 of 9

 
Thank you!
 
Cody Nobles
Opera`ons Manager - Jacksonville
<image001.png>
5021 Stepp Avenue
Jacksonville, FL 32216
904.737.3511 – office
904.349.7458 – mobile
c.nobles@jscsystems.net
 
     <image002.jpg>
 
From: Katy Trivelpiece <ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 4:42 PM
To: Cody Nobles <c.nobles@jscsystems.net>
Cc: Marc Rousseau <mrousseau@rmsnf.com>; SJGCC manager <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com>
Subject: Re: FW: SJGCC - Urgent, Response Needed!
 
Cody,
I wanted to reach out again as we are s`ll awai`ng comple`on of our WIFI and other bullet 
items that were discussed with the tech that you sent out 3 weeks ago. I have cc'd Leah Tincher 
the new manager with Sampson Creek so that you can update her with any informa`on in 
regards to comple`on.
 
Thank you!
 
 
On Tue, Sep 13, 2022, 10:46 AM Cody Nobles <c.nobles@jscsystems.net> wrote:

Kate,
 
I apologize for the lack of updates, though I believe I know why you haven’t heard much. 
 
Firstly, 3 of the 4 people on your email chain are no longer employees of JSC. Curt is s`ll 
here though. 
 
The last thing that needs to be done on your site (that I’m aware of) is the programming 
of the Wifi network. This is being performed by Jeff Fanin of DMZ, the company we use 
for our IT. I know we scheduled to meet Jeff on site when our tech were finishing up a 
few weeks ago, but he got sick and cancelled (2) different appointments. The last I heard 
he was working directly with your IT people to get the Wifi networked to specific 

mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net
mailto:mrousseau@rmsnf.com
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com
mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net


Page 9 of 9

he was working directly with your IT people to get the Wifi networked to specific 
parameters. I will get an update on this ASAP.
 
I apologize for the lack of updates. We’ve been dealing with a regime change here in the 
Jacksonville Branch, and unfortunately with the final piece being something our techs 
aren’t programming, we assumed it to be complete and hadn’t followed up. I have put 
this maher on my plate and will get you an update as soon as I can.
 
Please feel free to reach out to me directly if you need anything else.
 
Regards,
 
Cody Nobles
Opera`ons Manager - Jacksonville

5021 Stepp Avenue
Jacksonville, FL 32216
904.737.3511 – office
904.349.7458 – mobile
c.nobles@jscsystems.net
 

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
<SC012  124759  J21-049.pdf>

mailto:c.nobles@jscsystems.net


Invoice

Date

4/10/2023

Invoice #

1580

Bill To

Sampson Creek Ceek CDD

Mr. Daniel Laughlin, District Manager

Governmental Management Services

475 West Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

10459 Hunters Creek Court
Jacksonville, Florida 32256

Terms Due on receipt

Project # 1917

Phone # 904-303-3275

E-mail

csheppard@communityadvisors.com

Pay This Amount

Description Amount

Reserve Study Update 2,800.00

$2,800.00


	Agenda
	 II. A. Brightview QSA 
	B.  Athletic Field Maintenance Proposal 
	IV.       Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
	V.        Discussion of Fountain Replacement 
	VI.       Consideration of Resolution 2023-02, Regarding Records Retention Policy 
	VII.     Discussion of Speed Radar and Crosswalk Signs 
	VIII.    Review & Discussion of Updated Kiddie Pool Concepts 
	IX. E. 1.         Report 
	2. Lake Doctors Report 
	3.         Slide Tower Stairs Repairs 
	4.         St. Johns Golf Drive Soil Repair 
	5.   Indigo Sports – Soccer Field Monthly Report
	XII. A.        Approval of Minutes of the March 16, 2023 Meeting 
	B.        Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2023 
	C.        Check Register 



